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FIVE-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
EFEBERHE

2014 2013 2011 2010
—F-mFE —T=F =% —T——F %%

RMB’000 RMB’000  RMB’000  RMB'000  RMB’000
ARBTRE ARETT ARBTT ARBTT ARETET

RESULTS Ef
Turnover = 903,974 749,481 537,753 369,695 294,880
Profit before tax B B A% A 196,614 151,957 97,384 72,950 129,284
Income tax expense FriS B (29,512) (26,679) (8,595) (3,355) (19,805)
Profit for the year AREE A 167,102 125,278 88,789 69,595 109,479
Profit attributable to: FE(E = A
Owners of the Company ~ ANATFIEAB A 100,844 53,149 32,531 36,032 77,742
Non-controlling interests ~ FE¥EpR#Ezs 66,258 72,129 56,258 33,563 31,737
167,102 125,278 88,789 69,595 109,479
ASSETS AND LIABILITIES ¥EREE
Total assets MEE 1,855,663 1,657,676 1,443,102 1,230,860 1,149,774
Total liabilities FEN=NE (455,921)  (379,060)  (306,456)  (215,516)  (205,951)
Total assets less total wEERAERE
liabilities 1,399,742 1,278,616 1,136,646 1,015,344 943,823
Non-controlling interests ~ 3E3E AR fE S (312,213)  (250,283)  (162,268)  (116,673) (71,496)
Equity attributable to ZN/NECIEZZS DN
owners of the Company  fE{h#Ezs 1,087,529 1,028,333 974,378 898,671 872,327
05 EFEAEBBTREROERAT

—T-mEER



CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ERE|E

On behalf of the board of Directors (the “Board”), | am pleased to
present the 2014 annual report of Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal
Sci-Tech Company Limited and its subsidiaries (collectively referred to
as the “Group”).

During the year under review, the Group continued to strengthen its
core businesses including the manufacture and sale of electronic
fire equipment and the tourism business, and diversify its investment
portfolio by acquisition of companies in the private equity fund industry.
The Group’s total turnover for the year ended 31 December 2014 was
approximately RMB904.0 million, representing a moderate increase of
20.6% compared to approximately RMB749.5 million of last year.

China’s economy maintained steady growth during the year. In
the meantime, the PRC government imposed diversified measures
on the real estate market, as a result of which the real estate had
demonstrated an uptrend in general that provided room for expansion
of market in the fire safety industry. Moreover, with the promulgation
and implementation of a basket of new fire safety standards, the public
has paid more attention to the fire safety industry and the importance
of the industry has become more prominent. This has promoted
the development of the Group’s manufacture and sale of electronic
fire equipment business. The Group also adopted a multi-pronged
approach to enhance its competitiveness. Firstly, enhancement of
human resources and provision of professional on-the-job trainings to
the staff gave a boost to the Group to uplift its capability in independent
innovations and accelerate the process of elimination of outdated
products and development of new products. As such, we could adopt
an effective means to penetrate to a larger market and our products
could capture a larger market share. Secondly, we attached great
emphasis on the management of dealers. By implementing various
measures and plans in respect of guidance, assistance, communication
and control, we have established an effective and reasonable
management system of dealers, and achieved a win-win situation for
both sides. Thirdly, we strictly complied with international and corporate
standards so that our products could gain high reputation in the market.

The tourism business operated by the Group in the Hengshan Mountain
Scenic Area mainly includes the environmental bus service and selling
souvenirs in the scenic area. Such business generated stable cash flow
for the Group. During the year, passengers riding on the environmental
bus (on a full fare basis) recorded stable growth to approximately 1.58
million while mountain visitors numbered to approximately 1.64 million.
The proportion of bus-travelers remained at a high level. Besides, the
Group actively participated in tourism project developments across the
country, with a view to diversifying our tourism development business
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CHAIRMAN’S STATEMENT
ERE|E

scope. For instance, the Group, through its associates, took part in the
construction and land development project of landscape architectures
and primary development project centered on Sonya Lake of Changsha
in Hunan Province, and scenic spot construction project located at
Tianzi Mountain, Nanyue District, Hengyang City in Hunan Province.

Looking forward, the Group will step up efforts on the exploration of
fire safety market by devising sensible sales policy and enhancing
brand building according to the characteristics of various sales regions
and industry situation of fire safety market. The Group will continue to
optimize the production processing procedures by investing advanced
production equipment to increase productivity. We will also continue to
make further investment to research and development and concentrate
on building team of high calibre people so as to strengthen our core
competitiveness. Meanwhile, the Group will actively work out an
international strategic development plan which will help the Group
to enter the international market by obtaining further international
certifications for our fire safety products.

In the PRC, the mass tourism has become the mainstream. Tourism has
evolved from an extravagant lifestyle for only few people to an activity
affordable by mass consumers. As tourism becomes an integral part of
daily life, development of tourism industry has been high in agenda for
many regions, benefiting tourism industry in the PRC with forthcoming
opportunities. The Group expects to diversify the tourism business
through participation of tourism development projects.

The Group will also keep on seeking potential investment opportunities
arising in the future in order to further expand its investment portfolio
and broaden its source of income. In January 2015, the Group entered
into an equity transfer agreement, pursuant to which the Group had
conditionally agreed to acquire 20% equity interest in a venture capital
investment company in Beijing. We believe that engaging in investment
in private equity fund of emerging industries would be a good
opportunity to boost shareholders’ value.

On behalf of the Board, | would like to take this opportunity to express
heartfelt appreciation to our employees and management team for
their hard work and invaluable contribution in 2014, and express
my sincerest gratitude to our customers, business partners and
shareholders of the Company for their unwavering support.

Xu Zhendong
Chairman

Beijing, the PRC
24 March 2015
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEENWE D

BUSINESS REVIEW

Overall performance

Benefited from the steady growth of economy in the PRC and the
implementation of new fire safety standards which was favorable to the
Group’s manufacture and sale of electronic fire equipment business,
the Group recorded the turnover of approximately RMB904.0 million
(2013: RMB749.5 million) for the year ended 31 December 2014,
increased by approximately RMB154.5 million or 20.6% year-on-
year. Gross profit reached approximately RMB380.9 million (20183:
RMB318.2 million), increased by approximately RMB62.7 million or
19.7% year-on-year, and as a result of the record high turnover for the
year. Gross profit margin was approximately 42% (2013: 42%) which
remained steady. Because of the continuous expansion of the Group’s
operations, the Group’s total expenses, including distribution costs,
administrative expenses and other expenses was increased by 28.7%
to approximately RMB227.1 million (2013: RMB176.5 million). Increase
in the interests on bank and other loans included in the finance costs
to approximately RMB15.1 million (2013: RMB7.6 million) was mainly
due to increase in borrowings used for business expansion. During the
reporting period, the Group recorded the profit attributable to owners
of the Company of approximately RMB100.8 million (2013: RMB53.1
million). Apart from the increase in profits generated from main core
businesses, the Group disposed of certain equity interest in a listed
company in Hong Kong, which is classified as an available-for-sale
financial asset of the Group, and such disposals accrued a gain before
tax of approximately RMB52.6 million for the year ended 31 December
2014. Together with the net decrease in the investment revaluation
reserve of the Group mainly as a result of the disposal of certain
available-for-sale financial assets of the Group and net decrease in fair
values of the available-for-sale financial assets of a jointly-controlled
entity of the Group, the total comprehensive income for the year
attributable to the owners of the Company was approximately RMB59.4
million (2013: RMB52.4 million).

Manufacture and sale of electronic fire equipment

During the year ended 31 December 2014, turnover from manufacture
and sale of electronic fire equipment business reached approximately
RMB783.7 million (2013: RMB638.5 million), representing an increase
of 22.7% year-on-year and 86.7% of the Group’s total turnover. The
continuous and robust growth in the aggregate amount of the contracts
and orders was mainly attributable to the concerted effort of the
Group and its dealers in expanding the market, the Group’s emphasis
on invertment in human resource and provision of after-sale service,
continuous brand buildings by conducting promotional campaigns,
broadening product portfolio by launching new products continuously
and strict control of product quality.

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited 08
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEFWR DM

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Tourism development

Turnover from tourism development business of approximately
RMB106.5 million was recorded for the year ended 31 December
2014 (2013: RMB98.3 million), which was increased by 8.3% year-
on-year and accounted for 11.8% of the Group’s total turnover.
The performance of the environmental bus service and the property
management service operated by the Group in Hengshan Mountain
scenic area remained steady. Such increase in turnover was mainly
attributable to the increase in the bus fares during the year.

The Group continued to diversify the tourism development business
through participating in building new tourist attractions in the PRC. On
16 December 2014, Chuangi Tourism Investment Co., Ltd. (“Chuanqi
Tourism”), a direct non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company,
entered into the shareholders agreement in relation to the formation
of a joint venture company in the PRC for the purpose of investment
and development of travel and leisure business mainly located at Tianzi
Mountain, Nanyue District, Hengyang City, Hunan Province, the PRC,
including, among others, construction and development of tourist
attractions and infrastructure, property development and management,
operation and management of tourist attractions and hotel factilities,
provision of conference and exhibition services, tourism e-commerce
services, tourist information consultancy services and market research
services, and equity investments. The joint venture company is owned
as to 49% by Chuangi Tourism upon establishment. The registered
capital of the joint venture company is RMB250,000,000 which will be
contributed as to RMB122,500,000 by Chuangi Tourism in proportion
to its respective equity interests in the joint venture company. Tianzi
Mountain is a famous scenic area located at Hunan Province, the
PRC, and the local government of Nanyue District plans to build new
tourist attractions to promote the tourism industry within the region.
The formation of the joint venture company will enable the Company
to participate tourism project with abundant opportunities and will
benefit the Company by expanding its source of profits in the tourism
development, which is one of the core businesses of the Company.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEENWE D

BUSINESS REVIEW (Continued)

Investment holding

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s investment holding business
mainly included investments in two private equity funds (the investment
areas of which included private enterprises in the PRC with businesses
ranging from the provision of information technology vocational
education, insurance business, baby products retailing business,
manufacturing and sale of light-emitting diode related products and
property development), the equity interests in listed companies in
Hong Kong, and the equity interest in a private enterprise in the PRC
which is principally engaged in manufacture and sale of light-emitting
diode related products. As at 31 December 2014, the total assets of
the Group’s investment holding business amounted to approximately
RMB743.0 million (2013: RMB720.1 million), representing an increase of
3.2%.

On 9 January 2014, the Company entered into the investment
agreement in relation to the establishment of a joint venture in the
PRC which will be engaged in provision of life insurance products
and services in the PRC. Pursuant to the investment agreement, the
Company has conditionally agreed to subscribe for an aggregate
of 200,000,000 joint venture share by a total capital contribution of
RMB200,000,000 which is equivalent to 20% of the total registered
capital of the joint venture. An ordinary resolution has been passed by
the shareholders of the Company on the special general meeting of the
Company held on 10 March 2014 to approve the establishment of the
joint venture.

During the year, the Group also acquired equity interests in a number of
companies principally engaged in venture capital investment and asset
management, in order to further develop the Company’s existing private
equity fund investment business portfolio. Details of the acquisitions are
set out in the section “Material acquisitions and disposals of subsidiaries
and affiliated companies” below.

Outlook

Looking ahead, the Group will further strengthen the performance of its
manufacture and sale of electronic fire equipment business by having
localised sales policies and effective dealer incentive plan, producing
fire alarm system products that could meet the commonly recognised
international standards, enhancing R&D capabilities in order to launch
marketable new products. The Group will continue to put efforts on
enhancing brand development, and building a professional team with an
aim of solidifying its market share and increasing its competitiveness.

The Group’s tourism development business will be further benefited
by the fare increase of the environmental bus and the openings of new
highways and airport around Nanyue area. The Group will enrich its
tourism projects in order to be benefited from the continue booming of
the tourism industry in the PRC.

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited 10
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEFWR DM

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND DISPOSALS OF
SUBSIDIARIES AND AFFILIATED COMPANIES

On 24 October 2014, the Company entered into the equity interest
transfer agreements to acquire a total of 31% equity interest in Ningbo
Jade Bird Venture Capital Investment Co., Ltd (“Ningbo Jade Bird
VC”). Ningbo Jade Bird VC is principally engaged in venture capital
investment in companies with innovative and high technology in
emerging industries, such as culture, health care, new energy and
environmental protection, in Ningbo. The total consideration payable for
the equity transfers is RMB26.6 million together with capital contribution
commitments of RMB35 million.

On 5 November 2014, the Company and Beijing Beida Jade Bird
Software System Co., Ltd. (“Jade Bird Software”) entered into the
equity interest transfer agreements, pursuant to which the Company
agreed to acquire the 40% equity interest in Beijing Shengxin Runcheng
Investment Management Co., Ltd. (“Beijing Shengxin Runcheng”)
held by Jade Bird Software in Beijing Shengxin Runcheng at a
consideration of RMB400,000, and the 40% equity interest in Beijing
Shengxin Kaiyuan Investment Management Co., Ltd. (“Beijing Shengxin
Kaiyuan”) held by Jade Bird Software in Beijing Shengxin Kaiyuan at
a consideration of RMB1,200,000 together with taking up the capital
contribution commitments of Jade Bird Software of RMB800,000. Each
of Beijing Shengxin Runcheng and Beijing Shengxin Kaiyuan managed
a venture capital company in the PRC. Jade Bird Software is a holding
company of Beijing Beida Jade Bird Limited (“Beida Jade Bird”), a
substantial shareholder of the Company who held (direct and indirect)
interest in 200,000,000 promoters shares in the capital of the Company.

On 31 December 2014, Chuangi Tourism entered into the equity
interest transfer agreements with an independent third party for (1)
the disposal of 70% equity interest in Changbai Mountain Protection
and Development Area Chuangqi Cultural Development Company
Limited (“Changbai Mountain Chuangi”), an indirect non-wholly owned
subsidiary of the Company, at a consideration of RMB40,680,000;
and (2) for the disposal of 70% equity interest in Beijing Badaling
Chuangi Tourism Development Company Limited (“Badaling Chuangi”),
an indirect non-wholly owned subsidiary of the Company, at a
consideration of RMB39,650,000 together with releasing the capital
contribution commitments of RMB35,000,000. Completion of the
disposals took place after the reporting period and each of Changbai
Mountain Chuangi and Badaling Chuangi ceased to be a subsidiary of
the Company.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEENWE D

LIQUIDITY, FINANCIAL RESOURCES AND CAPITAL
STRUCTURE

During the year ended 31 December 2014, the Group’s major
operations were financed mainly by the internal financial resources and
by corporate borrowings. As at 31 December 2014, the Group had cash
and bank balances of approximately RMB366.8 million, which were
denominated mainly in Renminbi (“RMB”), Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”),
US dollars (“USD”) and Canadian dollars (“CAD”).

As at 31 December 2014, the Group had net assets of approximately
RMB1,399.7 million. The Group had total outstanding borrowings
of approximately RMB207.8 million, comprising secured bank
loans of approximately RMB177.8 million, unsecured bank loans
of approximately RMB30.0 million and a guaranteed finance lease
payables of approximately RMB59,000. The bank loans were
denominated in RMB, USD and CAD and bore interest rates ranging
from 4.25% per annum to 7.8% per annum.

As at 31 December 2014, the Company’s outstanding number of issued
promoters shares and H shares of RMBO0.10 each were 700,000,000
shares and 480,000,000 shares respectively. There was no change in
share capital of the Company during the year.

The gearing ratio of the Group as at 31 December 2014, which is
measured by total indebtedness to total equity, was 14.8% (2013:
14.4%), and remained steady.

SIGNIFICANT INVESTMENTS HELD
Saved as disclosed herein this section, for the year ended 31 December
2014, the Group had no significant investment held.

FUTURE PLANS FOR MATERIAL INVESTMENTS OR
CAPITAL ASSETS

Saved as disclosed herein this section, the Group did not have any
significant investment plans as at 31 December 2014.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Group had contingent liabilities in the sum of approximately
RMB200 million in respect of guarantee for banking facilities granted to
an associate of the Company.

Saved as disclosed above, the Group did not have any other significant
contingent liabilities as at 31 December 2014.

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited 12

Annual Report 2014

RBEE  MBEERRESNRES

R-E—MFE+-A=+—HILFE  KAEH
FTEERNTUBERRPEBES#IFETIESR
B -RZZE—NF+=-—A=+—H ' ~&£EEH
ReRBOTEHROARE3668ET TEMU
AREB(TARE]D - BFx(#Erx]) - E=x(=E
T EmEXRT( T ))EHE -

MW-BE-NE+-A=+—0 KEENEE
REHAARE13.9978 T - REBHKER
BEEABENAARKE2078E T EFBEA
EARITERHOARE1. 778 T « EIKIFER
TERHAREOIBLEREMNEERUEHAE
#ANEHEEBY 0007 ° SRITEFUARE « ET
MontstE - WIRFFIE4.25% 27.8%:TE »

RZZE-—NF+_A=+—0  XEEDZ
TEEABRMDEHEROOBERERSAR
W00 mMBEROHMBEHTRED H R
700,000,000/% }2480,000,000% ° /A » A

R-ZE-—ME+_A=+—0 BEAGBLX
(AMESEERASAEENLE)R148% (=2
— =% 1 14.4%) @EETE -

REZEARE
BASHREEIN RBE-_ZT-—NE+_A

=+ HLEFE  AREUTBFHEERAKRE °
EAREFNEFEE 2 RKGHE

BAMWEEIN  R-_F-—NOF+-_A=+—
B AEEYEETMNEARENS -

HREE
REBE T ARD A E QR 2 RITRE N
ZHER - BERARBERBOARBART -

BREXEEEIN  R_T—NFEt+_-_A=1—
B AEEYEEMEMERNLREE -



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEFWR DM

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EXPOSURE

The Group is exposed to certain foreign currency risk as most of its
business activities, assets and liabilities are denominated in USD,
CAD, RMB and HK$. The Group has not formulated a foreign currency
hedging policy as RMB, being the functional currency of the Group, is
comparatively strong. In addition, turnover and most of the production
costs are denominated in RMB and they are automatically matched,
leaving limited currency risk. The Group continues to monitor its foreign
exchange exposure and will take measures to lower the foreign currency
risk when necessary.

CHARGE ON ASSETS

As at 31 December 2014, the Group’s certain fixed assets with carrying
amount of approximately RMB49.3 million (2013: RMB54.5 million),
other intangible assets with carrying amount of approximately RMB2.2
million (2013: RMB5.4 million) and bank deposit and bank balances of
approximately RMB1.4 million (2013: RMB1.6 million) were pledged as
securities for the Group’s bank loans.

EMPLOYEES AND REMUNERATION POLICY

During the year, the Group had a stable workforce and employed
1,757 people at the end of the year, up 3% since the end of 2013. The
Group strictly complied with applicable labour law and regulations.
Competitive remuneration package with medical and travel insurance
are offered to the staff. Adequate retirement funds and provident funds
are contributed on a timely basis.

Director’s emoluments consist of fees, salaries and allowances, and
discretionary bonus determined according to the performance of
individual Director.

The Group’s staff costs, including directors’ emoluments, employees’
salaries and retirement benefits scheme contribution amounted to
approximately RMB143.2 million for the year ended 31 December 2014
(2013: RMB102.4 million).
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BEE  EEKEREEEZEN

EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Xu Zhengdong, aged 51, is an executive Director and the chairman
of the Company. Mr. Xu is primarily responsible for the Group’s overall
strategic planning and system planning. He was graduated from the
Computer Science and Technology Department of Peking University in
1987. Currently, he is a director of Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech
(Cayman) Development Company Limited and Beida Jade Bird Universal
Investments (USA) Limited, which are subsidiaries of the Company. Mr.
Xu is also a director of Shenzhen Beida Jade Bird Sci-Tech Co., Ltd.
and Hang Zhou Beida Jade Bird Sci-Tech Co., Ltd., a chairman of board
of directors of Beijing Aptech Beida Jade Bird Information Technology
Co., Ltd. and a director of Beijing Beida Jade Bird Software System Co.,
Ltd.. Mr. Xu is an executive director and the chairman of the board of
directors of King Stone Energy Group Limited (“King Stone”) (a company
listed on the main board of the Stock Exchange).

Mr. Xu Zhixiang, aged 51, is an executive Director and the vice
chairman of the Company. Mr. Xu is primarily responsible for overall
business development in accordance with the Group’s development
direction. He was graduated from Peking University with a Bachelor’s
degree in computer science and technology specialising in software
and subsequently obtained a Master’s degree in software engineering
and computer science from Institute of Software, Chinese Academy
of Sciences. He is a director of each of Beida Jade Bird Universal
Investments (USA) Limited, Beida Jade Bird Universal Fire Alarm Device
Company Limited (“Jade Bird Fire Alarm”), Chuangi Tourism and Beijing
Badaling Chuangi Tourism Development Company Limited which
are subsidiaries of the Company. He is a director and the executive
president of Beida Jade Bird, and is also a director of Beijing Beida
High Technology Investment Co., Ltd., Beijing Science Park Culture
Education Development Co., Ltd., Beijing Beida Jade Bird International
Education Investment Management Co., Ltd. and Beijing Beida Jade
Bird Software System Co., Ltd..

Mr. Zhang Wanzhong, aged 53, is an executive Director and the
president and compliance officer of the Company. Mr. Zhang is primarily
responsible for overall business development, compliance and public
relations. He was graduated from Peking University with a Master’s
degree in science. He worked in several administrative departments of
Peking University including the vice president of the Remote Sensing
and Geographic Information System Department of Peking University
which was responsible for the State’s focal science and technological
project. Mr. Zhang is a director of Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-
Tech (Cayman) Development Company Limited, Beida Jade Bird
Universal Investments (USA) Limited, Jade Bird Fire Alarm and Chuangi
Tourism, which are subsidiaries of the Company, Mr. Zhang is also a
director of Beijing Beida Jade Bird International Education Investment
Management Co., Ltd. and a vice president of and a supervisor of Beida
Jade Bird. Mr. Zhang is an executive director of King Stone.

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited 14

Annual Report 2014

BITES

FHRREE - 515 ITEFEARAER °
MELETEERASEEERBEERE R ER
ME - SFRAEMBTFEXNIE R KNEAEH
MBRMR - FRA/ARFAMBARILAETS
RFMR(FAE)ERERARARIERERRT
KRE(EBE)BRARES - FEETETRY
LA T /SRR AR QA BERMIERE SR
ERAREZ  ERMBRRILEREREER
MERABDEFTEEFRIERILEATRIEMHR
FBERRAAES - FFEERTUEREEAR
ARE(T2 W] (EBRAER EMHAR)
TEENEEELR -

WEHEEE  BI5 WITEFEARFEE
B RAEETEARRBAKERET FETT
BREGER  -BRELAEENLERKE A
AAEBRMERME LB - FREF - HZE
S BB ST TS T2 Bt H 2R
BRETEM - WREARRMBARIKRER
RFRE(EBR)BRLA - EXERRTEY
HRAERAR([BERHER ) - FarkeE kbR
NEEEFREZREREEAAES - BR
AAXFESEERNTEE  BARILERIERS
MEEXREBERAR  ERMREXHEF
BRAEBAA  LRIEXRESHEHREREE
BEARABDMIERIERESRUHEAZRERLQA
E RS

RERSLE B35 NITEFEARRAR
REREE -RELTEZBEEBEHER
ERMARBEEE - REERIUERKE - #
BESBETBNU - RERIERAEZ[ETTERED
FUER > BREEEIERASEREWEERR
SMRMBEIE  BEBEREHMEAER
B REABBARAMBARIERERRT
M () ERERLAAF ERXERRTRE
(XBDBERAR ERBEGNEFIRENE
o REETRELRUEXRERBEBRHERE
ERARAREERIEAREREBEIRES -
REAEEREBIWHHITES -



PROFILE OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EE  EERSREEE BN

NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTOR

Ms. Zheng Zhong, aged 39, is a non-executive Director. Ms. Zheng
was graduated from the Molecular Biology Department of the School
of Life Sciences at Peking University in July 1997 and subsequently
obtained an MBA degree from the China Centre for Economic Research
at Peking University in July 2007. Ms. Zheng worked for the Biological
Engineering Centre under the Institute of Chemical Metallurgy (now
Institute of Process Engineering) at Chinese Academy of Sciences,
Department of Biology at Shenzhen University and Shenzhen Kexing
Bioproducts Co., Ltd.. She was also an assistant to the president
of SINOGEN (China) Investment Company, assistant to the head of
Genetics Research Institute of the School of Life Sciences at Tsinghua
University, president of Beijing Beida-Online Network Co., Ltd., vice
president of Beida Culture Group, and assistant to president of Beida
Jade Bird and the general manager overseeing major projects. She is
currently a director of Beijing Jade Bird Yuda Information Technology
Co., Ltd. which is a wholly-owned subsidiary of the Company. She
is also a director of Shenzhen Beida Jade Bird Sci-Tech Co., Ltd.,
a director and deputy general manager of SBI-BDJB Investment
Consultant Ltd. and vice president of Beida Jade Bird.

INDEPENDENT NON-EXECUTIVE DIRECTORS

Mr. Cai Chuanbing, aged 75, is an independent non-executive
Director. Mr. Cai was graduated from Anhui University of Finance and
Trade. He was a chief, deputy director and a director of the audit
committee of finance department of the Ministry of Communications.
He is the chairman of the communications branch of China Institute of
Internal Audit.

Mr. Li Juncai, aged 53, is an independent non-executive Director. Mr.
Li was graduated from the Geology Department of Peking University in
July 19883. Mr. Li is a member of the China Democratic League. He is a
senior engineer of geological and mineral resources, certified appraiser
of mining concession and certified valuer of real estate. He was an
assistant to the head of the Fourth Geological Survey Department
under the Jilin Bureau of Geology, deputy general manager of Tonghua
Dongbao Import & Export Co., Ltd., general manager of Tonghua Asia
Shopping Centre under the Fourth Geological Survey Department under
the Jilin Bureau of Geology, manager of the mining concession appraisal
division of Jilin Dadi CPA Co., Ltd., and the deputy general manager and
principal mining concession appraiser of Wuhan Tiandiyuan Consultant
and Appraisal Ltd.. He is currently the chairman of Heilongjiang Province
Huan Cheng Mineral Resources Appraisal and Consultant Ltd..
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BEE  EEKEREEEZEN

Mr. Shao Jiulin, aged 52, is an independent non-executive Director.
Mr. Shao is a graduate of Zhongnan University of Finance and
Economics and a member of the Chinese Communist Party. Mr. Shao is
a senior accountant, certified accountant and certified tax agent in the
PRC. He was the head of the finance division and chief accountant of
Wuhan Light Industry Fire Retardant Materials Manufacturing Company,
general manager of Hubei Daxin CPA Co., Ltd. and independent
director of Weifang Beida Jade Bird Huaguang Technology Co., Ltd. (an
A share listed company in the PRC) and SINOPEC Wuhan Petroleum
Group Co., Ltd.. He is currently an independent director of Rongfeng
Holding Group Co., Ltd. (an A share listed company in the PRC),
Guangxi Guitang (Group) Co., Ltd. (an A share listed company in the
PRC), Jinguyuan Holdings Co., Ltd. (an A share listed company in the
PRC) as well as the vice president of China Qinlu Industrial Development
Co., Ltd..

Mr. Lin Yan, aged 49, is an independent non-executive Director.
Mr. Lin was graduated from the Peking University Law School with a
Bachelor’s degree in Laws in 1987 and was qualified as a solicitor in
the same year. He was graduated from the Department of International
Economic Laws, University of International Business and Economics
with a Master’s degree in Laws in 1990. He was qualified as, among
the first batch, a PRC solicitor for securities in 1993. He worked for
Beijing International Business Law Firm as a full-time solicitor. He has
completed the training programme for independent directors organized
by the China Securities Regulatory Commission. He is a solicitor and a
partner of Beijing Xinghe Law Firm.

CHIEF SCIENTIST

Professor Wang Yangyuan, aged 81, was appointed as the Chief
Scientist of the Company in May 2000. Professor Wang is responsible
for overall technological research and development and monitoring the
investment in SMIC.
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

EE  EERSREEE BN

SUPERVISORS

Mr. Chen Shuxin, aged 47, is the chairman of the Supervisory
Committee. Mr. Chen was graduated from the Huazhong University of
Science and Technology with a Bachelor’s degree in building structural
engineering, and is an engineer. He has been the architect of Beijing
China Iron and Steel Research Institute, the deputy general manager
of China Yuanda Group Yuanda Property Development Corporation,
the deputy general manager of Harbin Yuanda Real Estate Company
Limited, the director of Zhejiang Yuanda Property Development
Company Limited, and the director and general manager of Shanghai
Beida Jade Bird Enterprise Development Company Limited. Mr. Chen
currently is the vice president of Beida Jade Bird.

Mr. Fan Yimin, aged 57, is an independent Supervisor. Mr. Fan was
graduated from Zhejiang University with a bachelor’s degree in Chinese
language in 1981. Mr. Fan worked in the liaison office of the people’s
government of Zhejiang Province, Zhejiang Foreign Trade Company and
Zhejiang Qujiang Industrial Company. He is currently a member of the
management committee of Lingyin Temple in Hangzhou, president of
Hangzhou Branch of the School of Chinese Culture and a vice president
of Beida Jade Bird.

Professor Yang Jinguan, aged 52, is an independent Supervisor.
Professor Yang is a PRC Certified Public Accountant. He was graduated
from the accounting department of the Graduate School, School of
Finance of the Central University of Finance and Economics with a
Master’s degree in economics. He has been teaching at the School
since graduation and served as a tutor, lecturer, associate professor
and professor. He had studied at Asahi of Japan. He is a professor
of accountancy and the dean of the registration office of the Central
University of Finance and Economics. He is the council member
of China Institute of Internal Audit, Chinese Certified Tax Agents
Association and National Higher Education Research Association, a
member of Accounting Society of China and a member of The Chinese
Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
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PROFILE OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

BEE  EEKEREEEZEN

SUPERVISORS (Continued)

Mr. Li Chonghua, aged 59, is an independent Supervisor. Mr. Li is
a member of the Chinese Communist Party. He is a post-graduate,
qualified as economist, and holds a practicing certificate of securities
practitioner. He was the deputy chief economist, the director of the
integrated plan unit and the director of reformation of Beijing Chemical
Second Plant. He was the board secretary and the director of securities
department of Beijing Chemical Second Plant Co., Ltd.. He was
seconded to listed company regulatory department of China Securities
Regulatory Commission. He is a deputy supervisor of the board office of
Guoyuan Securities Co., Ltd. (an A share listed company in the PRC).

Ms. Zhou Min, aged 39, is a Supervisor. Ms. Zhou was graduated from
the Department of Administration Management of Renmin University
of China with a Bachelor’s degree in Laws. She obtained a Master’s
degree in economics from the University of International Business and
Economics in 2005. Ms. Zhou joined Beida Jade Bird in July 1999
and subsequently joined the Company in March 2000. She is primarily
responsible for administration and human resources of the Company.
She is the employee representative of the Supervisory Committee.

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. Chan Chi Hung, aged 39, is the financial controller and company
secretary of the Company. Mr. Chan holds a bachelor degree in
Business Administration in Accounting from The Hong Kong University
of Science and Technology. Mr. Chan has over 17 years of experience
in finance, accounting, company secretarial and compliance areas
and worked for international accounting firms and listed companies
in Hong Kong. Mr. Chan is a member of the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants and a fellow member of the Association
of Chartered Certified Accountants. Mr. Chan joined the Group in
September 2012.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EEERHRE

FRAMEWORK

The Company developed a set of documents with reference to the
Corporate Governance Code (the “CG Code”) as set out in Appendix 15
of the GEM Listing Rules to govern its corporate practice.

The documents are as follows:
1. Code on the Corporate Governance;

2. Code of Conduct for Securities Transactions by Directors of the
Company (the “Securities Code”);

3. Duties of the Board of Directors;

4.  Segregation of Duties between the Chairman and the President;
5. Board Diversity Policy;

6. Disciplinary Rules of the Company;

7. Term of Reference on the Audit Committee;

8.  Term of Reference on the Remuneration Committee;

9. Term of Reference on the Nomination Committee; and

10. Written Guidelines for Relevant Employees in respect of their
Dealings in the Securities of the Company.

The Board is of the view that the Company has complied with all the
code provisions of the CG Code during the year ended 31 December
2014.

DIRECTORS’ SECURITIES TRANSACTIONS

The Company has adopted the Securities Code on terms no less
exacting than the required standard of dealings as set out in Rules 5.48
to 5.67 of the GEM Listing Rules. All Directors as well as employees who
are likely to be in possession of inside information are governed by the
Securities Code. Having made specific enquiries, all Directors confirmed
that they have complied with the Securities Code all over the year ended
31 December 2014. The Company is not aware of any employee who
does not comply with the Securities Code.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EEERHRE

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Responsibilities

The Board is accountable to the Shareholders. Detail responsibilities of
the Board are laid down on the articles of association of Company (the
“Articles”). Major duties include:

1. convening Shareholders’ meeting and reporting work of the Board
to Shareholders;

2. execution of resolution passed in Shareholders’ meeting;
3.  deciding business plan and investment proposal;

4.  formulation plans for change in registered capital and issuance of
bond;

5. formulation of major merger and acquisition plan and disposal
plan;

6. formulation of job segregation and dissolution plan for the
Company if necessary;

7. employment and dismissal of general manager; and
8.  formulation proposal for amendment to the Articles.

The Board is also responsible for performing the corporate governance
functions such as developing and reviewing the Company’s policies,
practices on corporate governance; reviewing and monitoring the
training and continuous professional development of directors and
senior management and the Company’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements; etc.

All Directors are free to access to corporate information for the
purpose of discharging their duties and responsibilities. They may seek
independent professional advice if necessary at the Company’s cost. All
Directors have unrestricted access to the company secretary and senior
management of the Company.

The Board delegated the management team with the responsibilities for
the day-to-day management, administration and operation of the Group.
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Composition

As at 31 December 2014, the composition of the fifth session of the
Board is as follows:

Gender
1 Bl

Position

55

BEE® )

REMAE

R-Z—MFE+-_A=+—B SAEEEEY
THREBHEAWT :

Date of first Date of latest

Xu Zhendong Executive Director, Chairman M
AR R WITESR  XRF

Xu Zhixiang Executive Director, Vice Chairman M
R WITES - BlEE

Zhang Wanzhong Executive Director, President M
REH WITES @ #3

Zhang Yongli* Non-executive Director M
SR KA FEHITES

Zheng Zhong Non-executive Director F
EpE I FEHITES

Cai Chuanbing Independent non-executive Director M
&R BIULIFMITES

Li Juncai Independent non-executive Director M
FET BNYIEHITES

Shao Jiulin Independent non-executive Director M
[l BYIEHITES

Lin Yan Independent non-executive Director M
wa BIULIFMITES

N Mr. Zhang Yongli passed away on 24 January 2015.

The Board members have no financial, business, family or other
material/relevant relationship with each other.

Profiles of the Directors are detailed on pages 14 to 16 of this annual
report.

Mr. Zhang Yongli was appointed for a term commercing from 28 June
2013 until conclusion date of 2014 annual general meeting of the
Company. All other Directors were appointed for a term of three years
starting from 21 June 2012. All Directors are eligible for re-election.

In compliance with rules 5.05(1) and (2), and 5.05A of the GEM
Listing Rules, the Company has appointed four independent non-
executive Directors, at least one of whom has appropriate professional
qualifications, or accounting or related financial expertise. Each
independent non-executive Director has confirmed to the Company in
respect of his independence pursuant to rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing
Rules by way of an annual confirmation for the year ended 31 December
2014. The Company continues to consider all independent non-
executive Directors to be independent.
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Age appointment re-election
Fik BREEERHB RIEZRAH
51 16/3/2000 21/6/2012
51 16/3/2000 21/6/2012
53 16/3/2000 21/6/2012
51 8/1/2010 28/6/2013
39 21/6/2012 21/6/2012
75 20/10/2006 21/6/2012
53 21/6/2012 21/6/2012
52 21/6/2012 21/6/2012
49 20/5/2009 21/6/2012
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS (Continued)

Segregation of duties between the Chairman and the President
Pursuant to the code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code, the roles of
chairman and chief executive should be separate and should not
be performed by the same individual. The division of responsibilities
between the chairman and chief executive should be clearly established
and set out in writing. To ensure a balance of power and authority, the
roles of the chairman and the president of the Company are segregated
and performed by Mr. Xu Zhendong and Mr. Zhang Wanzhong
respectively.

Board meetings

The Board convened 7 meetings during the year. Apart from approval
of 2014 quarterly and 2013 annual results, the Company convened
meetings and passed resolutions mainly to consider and approve
important transactions of the Company. The Company notifies the
Directors with sufficient time in advance and provides them with detalil
agenda and sufficient information before each Board meeting and sub-
committee meeting. The Company gives at least 15 days advance
notice before each regular Board meeting. Individual attendance
records of each Director at the respective Board and sub-committee
meetings are set out in the table on page 25 of this annual report.

Directors’ and senior officers’ liability insurance

The Company has arranged appropriate liability insurance for all
Directors, Supervisors and certain management. No claims were raised
during the year against potential legal action arising from their jobs.

Directors’ training

Pursuant to code provision A.6.5 of the CG Code, all Directors
should participate in continuous professional development to develop
and refresh their knowledge and skills. This is to ensure that their
contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant. For the year
ended 31 December 2014, all Directors have participated in appropriate
continuous professional development activities by attending training
courses on the topic related to the latest updates on the GEM Listing
Rules, the corporate governance and the Environmental, Social and
Governance reporting guidance.
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BOARD COMMITTEES

The Board established 3 committees to carry out certain duties. They
are the audit committee (the “Audit Committee”), the remuneration
committee (the “Remuneration Committee”) and nomination committee
(the “Nomination Committee”) of the Company.

Audit Committee

The Company has established the Audit Committee with written terms
of reference in compliance with the requirements as set out in the GEM
Listing Rules. The Audit Committee is accountable to the Board. Its
primary duties include monitoring the financial reporting system and
internal control procedure of the Group, reviewing financial information,
and advising the Board on engagement and independence of external
auditors.

The Audit Committee currently comprises four independent non-
executive Directors, namely Mr. Shao Jiulin, Mr. Cai Chuanbing, Mr.
Li Juncai and Mr. Lin Yan. Mr. Shao Jiulin is the chairman of the Audit
Committee.

During the year, the Audit Committee had convened 7 meetings to
review the three 2014 quarterly results and 2013 annual results of the
Group, issues in respect of annual audits for 2014 and connected
transactions of the Company.

Remuneration Committee

The Company has established the Remuneration Committee with
written terms of reference in compliance with the requirements as
set out in the GEM Listing Rules. The Remuneration Committee is
accountable to the Board. It is mainly responsible for advising the Board
on remuneration policy of the Board itself and senior management,
advising the Board on remuneration of non-executive Directors,
structuring the remuneration package of all executive Directors and
senior management, and review and approval of performance bonus.

The Remuneration Committee currently comprises two independent
non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Lin Yan and Mr. Li Juncai and one
executive Director, namely Mr. Xu Zhixiang. Mr. Lin Yan is the chairman
of the Remuneration Committee. A meeting of the Remuneration
Committee was held during the year to review the remuneration
package of the Board, the Supervisors and the senior management of
the Company.
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BOARD COMMITTEES (Continued)

Nomination Committee

The Company has established the Nomination Committee with written
terms of reference in compliance with the requirements as set out in
the GEM Listing Rules. The Nomination Committee is accountable
to the Board. Its primary duties include reviewing the structure, size
and composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience)
and making recommendations to the Board after such review;
identifying individuals suitably qualified to become Board members
and making recommendations to the Board on the selection of,
individuals nominated for directorships; assessing the independence of
independent non-executive Directors; and making recommendations
to the Board on appointment or re-appointment of the Directors and
succession planning for the Directors.

The Board has adopted a policy concerning the diversification of
members of the Board. In setting the composition of the Board, the
Company will consider the diversification of members of the Board
from various aspects, including but not limited to gender, age,
cultural and educational background, race, professional experience,
skills and knowledge. All appointments to the Board will be based
on meritocracy and candidates will be considered against objective
criteria, having due regard for the benefits of diversity on the Board.
The selection of candidates for the Board will be based on a range
of diversified categories, including but not limited to gender, age,
cultural and educational background, race, professional experience,
skills and knowledge. The ultimate decision will be based on merit
and contribution that the selected candidates will bring to the Board.
The Nomination Committee has reviewed the structure, size and
composition of the Board in various aspects including professional
competence, knowledge and experience. The Nomination Committee
considered the current structure, size and composition of the Board
could meet the business development needs of the Group.

The Nomination Committee currently comprises two executive Director,
namely Mr. Xu Zhendong and Mr. Zhang Wanzhong, and three
independent non-executive Directors, namely Mr. Lin Yan, Mr. Li Juncai
and Mr. Shao Jiulin. Mr. Xu Zhendong is the chairman of the Nomination
Committee. A meeting of the Nomination Committee was held during
the year to review the composition of the board of directors and the
supervisory committee of the Group.
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DIRECTORS’ ATTENDANCE RECORD AT MEETINGS EEHFEERLE
Details of attendance of the Directors at the Board and sub-committee REZ-—_ZT—NE+_-_A=+—H0IFE &
meetings, as well as general meetings during the year ended 31 ZHHFE=Ee /) HEESUALRRKREARE V5

December 2014 are as follows: 1B - & T
Attendance
HE=E
Audit Remuneration Nomination General
Board Committee Committee Committee Meetings
Ezg ERZER FHzEe REZE® BRRAE
Fifth Fifth Fourth First
Session Session Session Session
FhfE EnE EME -
Executive Directors HITEF
Mr. Xu Zhendong FRRLE 77 N/A 1/1 1/1 1/3
Mr. Xu Zhixiang REELE 6/6 N/A N/A N/A 3/3
Mr. Zhang Wanzhong RERFE 6/6 N/A N/A 1/1 3/3
Non-executive Directors HHITEE
Mr. Zhang Yongli oK 2 A 6/7 N/A N/A N/A 1/3
Mr. Chen Zongbing BRRKEE 3/4 N/A N/A N/A 1/3
Ms. Zheng Zhong HELT 6/7 N/A N/A N/A 1/3
Independent BUHHTEE
non-executive Directors
Mr. Li Juncai FERAKE 77 77 1/1 1/1 1/3
Mr. Shao Jiulin BB £ 77 I N/A 1 1/3
Mr. Cai Chuanbing EERLE /7 /7 N/A N/A 1/3
Mr. Lin Yan maEEE 777 77 1/1 1/1 1/3

There were two special general meetings held during the year ended 31 #HEZE_—_Z—NFE+_-_A=+—HILFEETT

December 2014. MRERR IR RS ©

SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE EEe

The supervisory committee of the Company (the “Supervisory A& AESg([Exe |)IZRE2MAIRT
Committee”) was set up according to the Articles and is accountable to /,\ﬁﬂxﬁi%; CEEeTZBERERARALZ
the Shareholders. It is mainly responsible for monitoring the operation “ZENER TIEUAREERSREEAB 21T

and management of the Company as well as the act of Directors and & » B IBE#E RELEKRE - ARF REESH#
senior management to prevent any abuse of power and infringement of  #5
interests on Shareholders, the Company and employees.
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SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE (Continued)

The Supervisory Committee currently comprises five members. The
chairman is Mr. Chen Shuxin. The other four members are Professor
Yang Jinguan, Mr. Li Chonghua, Mr. Fan Yimin and Ms. Zhou Min. Ms.
Zhou Min is the employee representative.

Mr. Chen Shuxin was appointed for a term commencing from 28 June
2013 until conclusion date of 2014 annual general meeting to be held by
the Company in 2015. All other Supervisors were appointed for a term
of three years starting from 21 June 2012. All Supervisors are eligible for
re-election.

Profiles of the Supervisors are detailed on pages 17 to 18 of this annual
report.

Attendance of meetings
The Supervisory Committee convened 4 meetings during the year.

The following table sets out the attendance of each members in these
meetings:

Mr. Chen Shuxin BRAG T SE 4
Mr. Fan Yimin B—REE
Professor Yang Jinguan BB
Mr. Li Chonghua RERLE
Ms. Zhou Min A+

The meetings were convened to review the financial statements of the
Group.

ACCOUNTABILITY AND AUDIT

The Directors acknowledged their responsibility for preparing the
accounts of the Company. As at 31 December 2014, the Directors
were not aware of any material uncertainties or events which may have
a significant impact on the Company’s ability to operate as a going
concern.

The statement of the independent auditor of the Company about their
responsibilities on the financial statements of the Group are set out in

the independent auditor’s report.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

The remuneration paid/payable to Crowe Horwath (HK) CPA Limited
(“Crowe Horwath”), the Company’s independent auditor, in respect of
audit services and non-audit services for the year ended 31 December
2014 are analyzed below:

BB
BE_ZT-—NF+-_A=+—BILFE ' &
BURB RIERBURT - EN BN ARREL
BB EEE(TE) G MEBMARAQR
(TEEXEED z2MEaT :

Fee (RMB’000)

Service PR 7% BRAR%Tx)
Annual audit services FEZERS 1,284
Non-audit services in relation to PARRIKILEERERBERZ
the formation of joint venture B RTS
of the Company 55
1,339

SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS
The Articles lay down the rights of the Shareholders. They include:

o right to entitle dividend or other forms of profit distribution;

° right to attend shareholders’ meeting by person or by proxy;

° right to supervise and manage the business activities of the
Company and to put forward proposals and raise inquiries;

° right to transfer shareholding in the Company;

° upon payment of a reasonable cost, right to inspect and copy:

—  register of shareholders;

— certain personal information of Directors, Supervisors,
general manager and/or deputy general managers and
senior management members;

— certain information on repurchase of Shares; and

— minutes of shareholders’ meeting
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SHAREHOLDERS’ RIGHTS (Continued)
Apart from the above, the Shareholders are also entitled to the following
special rights:

The Shareholders may at any time send their enquiries and concerns
to the Board in writing to the Company’s principal place of business
in Hong Kong at Unit 7605, 76th Floor, The Center, 99 Queen’s Road
Central, Hong Kong.

Right to convene meeting

The Shareholders are given rights to convene special general meeting
or class meeting other than the Directors. According to the Articles, any
two or more Shareholders having voting rights of 10% or more in the
general meeting to be proposed can give the Board written requests
for convening a special general meeting or class meeting. The requests
should state clearly the resolution(s) to be considered. If the Board does
not convene the meeting within 30 days after receipt of such requests,
those Shareholders who give the requests are entitled to convene
the proposed general meeting themselves 4 months after the Board
received their requests at the Company’s expense.

Right to sue

According to the Articles, the Shareholders are entitled rights to take
legal action against the Company, the Directors, the Supervisors,
general manager, deputy general managers and senior management
members. A Shareholder can also take legal action against another
Shareholder. Action can be conducted through court or arbitration
authority.

INTERNAL CONTROL

The Board acknowledges its responsibility to maintain an effective
internal control system for the Group, which covers four main areas
namely financial management, operation, compliance and reporting,
and risk management.

Financial management

The Board manages the Group capital on the basis of net debt-to-equity
ratio in order to safeguard its ability to continue as a going concern
and to maximize shareholders’ return. Each subsidiary is responsible
for overseeing its own daily net cash position while the Board monitors
the Company’s own. Should there be a capital need, each subsidiary
is responsible for its own arrangement subject to the supervision of the
Board.
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INTERNAL CONTROL (Continued)

Operation

Each subsidiary has set up its own control procedures to monitor its
operation including but not limited to working safety, product quality,
asset safeguard, cost management and environmental protection.
Finance department of the Company sets out general guidelines on fund
control for all subsidiaries to follow. There were no material accidents,
quality defects nor environmental destruction incidents occurred during
the year.

Compliance and reporting

The Board assigns the compliance officer of the Company to monitor
the overall compliance and reporting issue of the Group. With the
assistance of company secretary and financial controller of the
Company, listing supervision division and finance departments, the
compliance officer of the Company carries out its duty to ensure that the
Group complies with applicable laws, rules and regulations as well as
reports correctly and timely.

Finance department of each subsidiary maintains proper accounting
records and prepares subsidiary-level financial statements in
accordance with suitable accounting standards. The financial controller
of the Company reviews the correctness and reasonableness of the
financial statements periodically. Each material transaction especially
connected transaction proposed by either the subsidiary or the
Company itself must first be assessed by the compliance officer of the
Company to ensure compliance with applicable laws and GEM Listing
Rules before further action. The Company seeks advice from lawyers,
financial advisors as well as the Stock Exchange if necessary. The Board
also sets out code of conduct to govern securities dealings by Directors
and relevant employees.

The Board acknowledges its ultimate responsibility to provide timely
report without material errors to the public. The Company published
financial results four times last year timely in accordance with the GEM
Listing Rules. The Board including the Audit Committee had reviewed
these financial statements before publication for correctness and
reasonableness. Crowe Horwath audited the 2013 annual results and
concluded with an unqualified opinion. During the year, the Company
published announcements and notices within the time frame allowed
in the GEM Listing Rules. The Board also sets out guidelines on
dissemination of inside information to ensure timely disclosure.

29

MBREEIZE (8)

EMBARDRUEERER  UEREE 8
B ARRIELZE EnEE  BERE -
AAEIE RIRBIRE - NARIPBHEILES
ZHIH RIS KB ARET - FRALE
BEBRERI  REREIREREFTEN -

SRR

EZeRRARFAAREIME  EEAEENE
BARERRET - ARANAGRIERRA
WEBMBRE  LHEEMEMBHRZHY
TREITRG  BERAKEETERER R0
FOER - Wiak R ZE/FHHR -

EMBRARZHBBREFLENGCE - &
MERARNERE  RIBEEENSFERREE
BHK - ARARFHAETHENTHHRERE
BERRARE - METEARS @ FHI 2 HH
BRBUARAEZRZAERXZA - BAKK
NERREEFE - RERT S ERAD XA
ERETREY - ARARNEFTEE - @3KE
B MBEEERBRXANER - ARFARE
FEE - SLEN  UYBERMEIMHE
R-BFENAUTRTE UEEEEREA
EBETZERESE -

EXeRREAATERE LT EAHERN
BEZRREE - ARAREAIFR ETARR
REFEFTENYMEERE - EXS(BEE
BEREE)RMBEFEETIZRAELER - ARR
NELHAE BEAFEATER _T—=F
FEXERSE URHEFREER - FR - A2
A B AR T AR R P A B 2 5 T P T3 A 4
BE  BEFENBAMARBEERILIES - A
HRERHEE -

EREAERBRFREROERAA

—T-mEER



CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
EEERHRE

INTERNAL CONTROL (Continued)

The Directors often update themselves about changes in applicable
laws, rules and regulations. The company secretary of the Company
also update any such change to the Board and the listing supervision
division of the Company.

Risk management
The risk management function focuses on market unpredictability and
aims at minimising potential adverse effect.

Operational risks

The Group faces several potential operation risks including intense
competition, decrease in customer loyalty, volatile economy and growth
bottleneck. The Board always monitors market situation in order to react
promptly over any potential risks. The Board meets and discusses with
directors of subsidiaries frequently to keep track of their situations so
that it can adjust segmental strategies timely. The Group has already
set out strategies including quality control enhancement, stringent
cost control and business diversification to deal with different kinds of
operational risks.

Financial risks
The Group also exposes to a variety of financial risks including foreign
currency risk, price risk, credit risk, liquidity risk and interest rate risk.

The Group has certain exposure to foreign currency risk as most of its
business transactions, assets and liabilities are principally denominated
in HK$, USD, CAD and RMB. The Group does not formulate a foreign
currency hedging policy at present as RMB, being the functional
currency of the Group, is relatively strong. In addition, turnover and
most of the production costs are denominated in RMB and they are
automatically hedged, leaving limited currency risk. The Group closely
monitors its exposure and will take measures to lower foreign currency
risk when necessary.

The Group exposes to equity security price risk as its available-for-sale

financial assets are measured at fair value. The Group has not mitigated
its price risk arising from the listed equity securities.
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INTERNAL CONTROL (Continued)

Risk management (Continued)

Financial risks (Continued)

The Group exposes to certain credit risk coming from certain financial
assets held by the Group, which include time deposits, cash and cash
equivalents, and receivables. The Group seeks to maintain strict control
over its outstanding trade receivables and has set up a credit control
department to monitor credit terms of customers. Senior management
of each subsidiary reviews overdue balances regularly. Customers are
diversified to minimize concentration risk. The Group does not develop
particular policy to tackle credit risks from time deposits, and cash and
cash equivalents at present as the major counterparties are either well-
established or having high credit-rating.

The Group’s measure over liquidity is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains sufficient
cash reserves to meet its liquidity requirements in short and long term.
The policy of the Group has explained in the section “Internal Control —
Financial management” on page 28.

The Group’s exposure to interest rate risk arises from its bank deposits.
The risk varies with the prevailing market condition but is limited.

For the year ended 31 December 2014, the Directors had reviewed the
internal control of the Group to ensure its effectiveness and adequacy.

INVESTOR RELATIONS

The Board is committed to maintaining an on-going dialogue with
Shareholders and in particular, through annual general meetings and
other general meetings.

There was no changes in the Company’s constitutional documents
during the year ended 31 December 2014.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
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The Directors hereby present their annual report together with the
audited financial statements of the Company and the Group for the year
ended 31 December 2014.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is engaged in the marketing and sale of embedded
system products and related products during the year. The principal
activities of its subsidiaries are set out in note 39 to the financial
statements.

RESULTS AND DIVIDENDS

The Group’s results for the year ended 31 December 2014 is set out
in the financial statements on pages 49 to 50. The state of affairs of
the Group and the Company at that date are set out in the financial
statements on pages 51 to 52 and pages 53 to 54 respectively.

The Directors do not recommend the payment of a final dividend (2013:
Nil) for the year.

No interim dividend was declared in 2014 (2013: Nil).

SUMMARY FINANCIAL INFORMATION

A summary of the published results and assets, liabilities and non-
controlling interests of the Group for the last five financial years is set
out on page 5. This summary does not form part of the audited financial
statements.

FIXED ASSETS
Details of movements in the fixed assets of the Group during the year
are set out in note 14 to the financial statements.

SHARE CAPITAL

Details of the movements in share capital of the Company are set out in
note 32 to the financial statements.

BANK AND OTHER LOANS
Details of the bank and other loans of the Group are set out in notes 28
and 29 to the financial statements respectively.
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PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There are no provisions for pre-emptive rights under the Articles or
the Company Law of the PRC which oblige the Company to offer new
shares on a pro rata basis to its existing shareholders.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

Neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries purchased, sold or
redeemed any of the Company’s listed securities during the year ended
31 December 2014.

RESERVES

Details of movements in the reserves of the Company and the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2014 are set out in note 33(b) to
the financial statements and in the consolidated statement of changes
in equity respectively.

DISTRIBUTABLE RESERVES

As at 31 December 2014, an amount of approximately RMB377.7
million (2013: RMB377.7 million) standing to the credit of the
Company’s capital reserve account and an amount of approximately
RMB76.8 million (2013: RMB76.8 million) standing to the credit of the
Company’s statutory reserve funds, as determined under the PRC
accounting standards and regulations, were available for distribution by
way of future capitalisation issue in accordance with the PRC Company
Law. The Company had, as described in note 33(b) to the financial
statements, retained profits of approximately RMB40.9 million (2013:
RMB58.3 million) as at 31 December 2014. Details of the distributable
reserves are set out in note 33 to the financial statements.

MAJOR CUSTOMERS AND SUPPLIERS

During the year ended 31 December 2014, sales to the Group’s five
largest customers were less than 30% of the total sales for the year.
Purchases from the Group’s five largest suppliers accounted for 38.6%
(2013: 41.8%) of the total purchases for the year while the largest
supplier accounted for 18.9% (2013: 19.2%) of the total purchases for
the year.

The Group has sold certain products to certain companies under
the same ultimate substantial shareholder of the Company or with
significant influence. Details of transactions are set out in note 38 to the
financial statements. Save as aforesaid, none of the Directors or any
of their associates or any Shareholders (which, to the best knowledge
of the Directors, own more than 5% of the Company’s issued share
capital) had any beneficial interest in the Group’s five largest customers
and suppliers.
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DONATIONS
The Group had made donations of RMB1,096,000 during the year
ended 31 December 2014 (2013: RMB370,000).

DIRECTORS AND SUPERVISORS
The Directors and Supervisors during the year and at the year end are:

Executive Directors
Mr. Xu Zhendong

Mr. Xu Zhixiang

Mr. Zhang Wanzhong

Non-executive Directors

Ms. Zheng Zhong

Mr. Zhang Yongli

Mr. Chen Zongbing (resigned on 14 November 2014)

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Cai Chuanbing

Mr. Li Juncai

Mr. Shao Jiulin

Mr. Lin Yan

Supervisors

Mr. Chen Shuxin

Mr. Fan Yimin
Professor Yang Jinguan
Mr. Li Chonghua

Ms. Zhou Min

Mr. Zhang Yongli passed away on 24 January 2015.

In accordance with the provisions of the Articles, all Directors and
Supervisors are eligible for re-election.

PROFILE OF DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND
SENIOR MANAGEMENT
Profile of Directors, Supervisors and senior management of the Group
are set out on pages 14 to 18.
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DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ SERVICE
CONTRACTS

Each of Mr. Zhang Yongli and Mr. Chen Shuxin has entered into a
service contract with the Company for a term commercing from 28
June 2013 until conclusion date of 2014 annual general meeting of
the Company. Each of other Directors and Supervisors has entered
into a service contract with the Company for a term of three years
commencing on 21 June 2012.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors or Supervisors has
any existing or proposed service contracts with the Company as at 31
December 2014, excluding contracts expiring or determinable by the
Company or any of its subsidiaries within one year without payment of
compensation other than statutory compensation.

CONFIRMATION OF INDEPENDENCE

The Company has received from each of its independent non-executive
Directors the written annual confirmation of its independence pursuant
to rule 5.09 of the GEM Listing Rules. The Company, based on such
confirmation, considers all of the independent non-executive Directors
are independent.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ INTERESTS IN
CONTRACTS

No Director nor Supervisor had a material interest, whether directly or
indirectly, in any contract of significance to the business of the Group to
which the Company, its holding company, or any of its subsidiaries or
fellow subsidiaries was a party during the year.

MATERIAL CONTRACTS WITH CONTROLLING
SHAREHOLDERS

Saved as disclosed under the section “Connected transactions” below,
there is no material contract between the Group and the controlling
shareholder or its subsidiaries during the year.

DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

As at 31 December 2014, the interests (including interests in shares
and short positions) of Directors, Supervisors, and chief executives of
the Company in the shares and underlying shares of the Company or
any of its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part XV of the
SFO), as recorded in the register maintained by the Company pursuant
to Section 352 of the Securities and Futures Ordinance (the “SFQ”), or
as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant
to rule 5.46 of the GEM Listing Rules, were as follows:
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DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF ==X Eb%&%%"?ﬁlkﬁ%ﬂﬁﬁ&
EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN #HERGZEZRAE (4

SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (Continued)

Long positions in ordinary shares and underlying shares of the ZAATZERKEERD ZFE

Company

Number of ordinary shares

EEREE

Approximate
percentage Approximate
ofthe percentage Approximate

Company’s of the percentage
Interests in total number Company’s of the
promoters of issued total number Company’s
Shares promoters ofissued total issued
(Note 1) Shares H Shares share capital
RAEEA  Interestsin P NG| 7 NG EEAT
MR  HShares ERTREA 2ET 2R
Capacity s RHERZ Total R EE HER A8 IR
&2 (Ffi=E1) i @i HoaEsk #HoEsk  gaask
Director
=
Mr. Xu Zhendong Beneficial owner and 205,414,000 12,070,000 217,484,000 29.34% 2.49% 18.36%
FREEE beneficiary of trust
EnlA AREEXEA
Mr. Xu Zhixiang Beneficial owner and 205,414,000 11,527,000 216,941,000 29.34% 2.38% 18.31%
RIS beneficiary of trust
EnlA AREEXEA
Mr. Zhang Wanzhong  Beneficial owner and 205,414,000 12,070,000 217,484,000 29.34% 2.49% 18.36%
REFRE beneficiary of trust
EnlA AREEXEA
Mr. Zhang Yongli Beneficial owner and 205,414,000 13,200,000 218,614,000 29.34% 2.72% 18.45%
SR FISEAE beneficiary of trust
(Note 2) EnlE ARETXEA
(MzE2)
Supervisor
BEx
Mr. Chen Shuxin Beneficial owner - 15,480,000 15,480,000 - 3.19% 1.31%
PRI S5 4 ExBEEA
Ms. Zhou Min Beneficiary of trust 205,414,000 - 205,414,000 29.34% - 17.34%
B L ERERXEA
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DIRECTORS’, SUPERVISORS’ AND CHIEF
EXECUTIVES’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (Continued)

Long positions in ordinary shares and underlying shares of the

Company (Continued)
Notes:

1. The above Directors and Supervisors are taken to be interested in the
issued share capital of the Company through their respective interests as
beneficiaries, among other beneficiaries, of Heng Huat trust (“Heng Huat
Trust”). By a declaration of Heng Huat Trust made as a deed on 19 July
2000, Mr. Xu Zhendong, Mr. Zhang Wanzhong and Ms. Liu Yue (who
has been replaced by Mr. Xu Zhixiang since 9 May 2003 as a trustee)
declared that they held the shares of Heng Huat Investments Limited
(“Heng Huat”) as trustees for the benefits of over 300 employees of Beijing
Beida Jade Bird Software System Co., Ltd. (“JB Software”), Beida Jade
Bird and Beijing Beida Yu Huan Microelectronics System Engineering Co.,
Ltd. and their respective subsidiaries and associated companies and the
Company. Heng Huat is beneficially interested in the entire issued share
capital of Dynamic Win Assets Limited (“Dynamic Win”), and is taken to be
interested in 205,414,000 shares of the Company which Dynamic Win is
interested. Mr. Xu Zhendong, Mr. Zhang Wanzhong and Mr. Xu Zhixiang
(who replaced Ms. Liu Yue as a trustee on 9 May 2003 upon Ms. Liu Yue's
resignation as a trustee on the same date) are trustees holding 60, 20 and
20 shares out of 100 shares in the issued share capital of Heng Huat.

2. Mr. Zhang Yongli passed away on 24 January 2015.

Save as disclosed above, none of the Directors, Supervisors and
chief executives of the Company had registered an interest or short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company or any of its
associated corporations that was required to be recorded pursuant to
section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to rule 5.46 of the GEM Listing Rules as at 31
December 2014.

DIRECTORS’ AND SUPERVISORS’ RIGHTS TO
ACQUIRE SHARES

At no time during the year were rights to acquire benefits by means
of the acquisition of shares in the Company granted to any Director
and Supervisor or their respective spouse or minor children, or were
any such rights exercised by them; or was the Company, its holding
company, or any of its subsidiaries or fellow subsidiaries a party to any
arrangement to enable the Directors and Supervisors to acquire such
rights in any other body corporate.
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN

SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES

At 31 December 2014, the following interests and short positions of the
issued share capital of the Company were recorded in the register of
interests required to be maintained by the Company pursuant to Section

336 of the SFO:

Long positions in ordinary shares and underlying shares of the

Company

Name of shareholder

BRER

1. Peking University (@  Through controlled corporations
I RAE BBXEHIAR
2. Beida Asset Management Co., Ltd. (@  Through controlled corporations
IEREESEHRAA iy Ch- gt NG
3. Beiing Beida Jade Bird Software (@), (o) Through a controlled corporation
System Co., Ltd. BR-RZEHI AR
IRIAEREHZRERA
4. Beiing Beida Jade Bird Limited (@), () Directly beneficially owned and through
IRIAEREBEELA a controlled corporation
BEREREE AR RGN
5. Shenzhen Beida Jade Bird Sci-Tech (@) Directly beneficially owned
Co., Ltd. BERERHRE
RTIAE BRHEERAH
6. Grand East (H.K) Limited Directly beneficially owned
TRE(FE)ERAA BRERHES
7. Heng Huat Investments Limited (d)  Through a controlled corporation
iy Gt e YN
8. Dynamic Win Assets Limited (d)  Directly beneficially owned
BB EERRAR BRERHES
9. Mongolia Energy Corporation Limited ~ (6)  Through a controlled corporation
ShaRARAR iy Gt e YN
10. New View Venture Limited () Directly beneficially owned
BRERHES
11. Asian Technology Investment Directly beneficially owned
Company Limited EREREE
TMRATREBRAE
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RRFEE

Number of
promoters
Shares held
BFEREA
BRE#E

200,000,000

200,000,000

200,000,000

200,000,000

85,000,000

110,000,000

205,414,000

205,414,000

84,586,000

84,586,000

50,000,000
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Approximate
percentage of
the Company's
total number

of issued
promoters Shares
EANFERT
BEARGARY

L F R

28.57%

28.57%

28.57%

28.57%

12.14%

156.71%

29.34%

29.34%

12.08%

12.08%

7.14%

RIAGFE R

RIERE 7 N

AEE

Approximate
percentage of
the Company’s
total issued
share capital
BT 2
2RTRA
E R

16.88%

16.88%

16.88%

16.88%

7.17%

9.28%

17.34%

17.34%

7.14%

7.14%

4.22%
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SUBSTANTIAL SHAREHOLDERS’ AND OTHER
PERSONS’ INTERESTS AND SHORT POSITIONS IN
SHARES AND UNDERLYING SHARES (Continued)

Long positions in ordinary shares and underlying shares of the

Company (Continued)
Notes:

(a) Peking University is taken to be interested in 16.88% of the total issued
share capital of the Company through the following companies:

(i) 85 million Shares (representing approximately 7.17% of the
Company’s total issued share capital) held by Shenzhen Beida Jade
Bird Sci-Tech Co., Ltd. (“SZ Jade Bird”), which is 90% beneficially
owned by Beida Jade Bird;

(ii) 115 million Shares (representing approximately 9.71% of the
Company’s total issued share capital) held by Beida Jade Bird itself,
which is 46% beneficially owned by JB Software.

Beida Asset Management Co., Ltd. is wholly owned by Peking University.

(b)  The interests of JB Software comprise 200 million Shares held by Beida
Jade Bird.

(c) The interests of Beida Jade Bird comprise 115 million Shares held by it and
85 million Shares held by SZ Jade Bird.

(d  The Shares are held by Dynamic Win, which is beneficially
wholly-owned by Heng Huat.

(e)  The Shares are held by New View Venture Limited, which is wholly-owned
by Mongolia Energy Corporation Limited.

() Mr. Xu Zhendong is a director of JB Software, Mr. Xu Zhixiang is a director
of JB Software, a director and the executive president of Beida Jade Bird.
Mr. Zhang Wanzhong is the vice president and supervisor of Beida Jade
Bird. Ms. Zheng Zhong is a vice president of Beida Jade Bird.

Save as disclosed above, no person, other than the Directors and
Supervisors, whose interests are set out in the section “Directors’,
Supervisors’ and chief executives’ interests and short positions in
shares and underlying shares” above, had registered interests or short
position in the shares or underlying shares of the Company that was
required to be recorded pursuant to Section 336 of the SFO as at 31
December 2014.

COMPETING INTERESTS

As at 31 December 2014, none of the Directors and Supervisors and
their respective associates (as defined in the GEM Listing Rules) had
interests in a business which competes or may compete with the
businesses of the Group, or may have any conflicts of interest with the
Group pursuant to the GEM Listing Rules.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHE

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 7 March
2014, Jade Bird Fire Alarm, a non-wholly owned subsidiary of the
Company and Beijing Beida Jade Bird Security Systems Engineering
Technology Company Limited (“Jade Bird Security Systems”) entered
into (1) the software development agreement, pursuant to which Jade
Bird Security Systems was engaged by Jade Bird Fire Alarm to develop
a software used for the central management of fire safety systems at
various locations at the consideration of RMB1,500,000; and (2) the
copyright transfer agreements, pursuant to which Jade Bird Security
Systems transferred to Jade Bird Fire Alarm (a) the ownership of the
copyright of a system software designed for monitoring the operations
of fire apparatus in the PRC; and (b) the ownership of the copyright of
a long distance fire monitoring system software, at the considerations
of RMB1,190,000 and RMB2,210,000. Jade Bird Security Systems
is an indirect subsidiary of Beida Jade Bird, a substantial shareholder
of the Company who had (direct and indirect) interest in 200,000,000
promoters shares of RMBO0.1 each. Jade Bird Security Systems is
therefore an associate of Beida Jade Bird and a connected person of
the Company under the GEM Listing Rules.

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 24 October
2014, the Company entered into the equity interest transfer agreement
with Beijing Beida High Technology Investment Co., Ltd. (“Beida High
Tech”) to acquire 45% equity interest in Ningbo Jade Bird Zhenyuan
Investment Management Co., Ltd. at a consideration of RMB900,000.
Beida High Tech is a connected person of the Company by virtue of it
being a subsidiary of Beida Jade Bird, a substantial shareholder of the
Company.

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited 40

Annual Report 2014

BERS HEBRERS

BUOARBBHAET—NFEF=RA+BZAM
FTHE S8 EB(AREIEZENBAR)
B FIAETERLEEFIERMER AR
(IEREZ2EHF DAL EBRGFARRE - &
It EREE2RARESREVZEURERS
BB EAZH AL RGP REBRMG -
KREAARM1,500,0007 : K (2) kg EE
B SREZZHAMBREVNEEQ)
RETE R ENREMRE N RREF 2R
AR RO EMERREEZZFHMG 2R
AR REAARM1,190,000t kAR
¥2,210,000C - EREZEZZFAILAFTRZ
MEZEMBE AR MItASEALRARZEER
B EE#E KMEREE200,000,0000 & %@
BARMK0ITZEBARG Z#z= - Bt - 1R
BRZERLEMRA  SREZEFRAILERER
ZHEARADNRZBEBEAL -

WOAAFBHAET—NF+AZ+MNAZ
NFTHE - ARG EEFRIEAERIREER
BEBERAR(TIEARS B ) 5] 37 IR 55 52
#FOUNKNEEERERETREEEEARAF
45% i #E - REAR AR 900,0007T ° BRI
AR AIEARAERZMBAR - MIELRXER
BARREEZRFR  WIERKSRBEALRARZ
BE AL -



REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRE

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS (Continued)

As disclosed in the announcement of the Company dated 5 November
2014, the Company and Jade Bird Software entered into the equity
interest transfer agreements, pursuant to which the Company agreed
to acquire the 40% equity interest in Beijing Shengxin Runcheng held
by Jade Bird Software in Beijing Shengxin Runcheng at a consideration
of RMB400,000, and the 40% equity interest in Beijing Shengxin
Kaiyuan held by Jade Bird Software in Beijing Shengxin Kaiyuan at a
consideration of RMB1,200,000 together with taking up the capital
contribution commitments of Jade Bird Software of RMB800,000. Jade
Bird Software is a holding company of Beida Jade Bird, a substantial
shareholder of the Company and is therefore an associate of Beida Jade
Bird and a connected person of the Company under the GEM Listing
Rules.

Save as disclosed above, the related party transactions as disclosed
in note 38 to the financial statements do not constitute connected
transactions or continuing connected transactions of the Company
under Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing Rules, which are required to
comply with any of the reporting, announcement or independent
Shareholders’ approval requirements under the GEM Listing Rules.

The Company confirms that it has complied with the disclosure
requirements in accordance with Chapter 20 of the GEM Listing Rules.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

The Group strictly complies with applicable labour law and regulations
both in the PRC and Hong Kong. Competitive remuneration package
with medical and travel insurance are offered to the staff. Adequate
retirement fund and provident fund are contributed timely.

The emolument policy of the Directors is structured by the
Remuneration Committee, having regard to their functions and

contributions to the Group.

Details of retirement benefit schemes of the Group are set out in note
12 to the financial statements.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHE

ON-GOING FINANCIAL EXPOSURE

On 31 January 2013, the Company, as a guarantor, executed a
guarantee in favour of two banks (the “Banks”), in relation to the
provision of guarantee by the Company in favour of the Banks to secure
obligations of the Group’s associate, Songya Lake Construction, under
the facility agreement in respect of the aggregate principal amount of
RMB986,000,000 (the “Guarantee”). The amount of the Guarantee
provided by the Company is RMB200,000,000 in respect of the
principal amount and the related interest, default interest, compound
interest, compensation, default fine, compensation for damages
and expenses incurred in enforcing the claims, which exceeded
8% of the Group’s total assets value as at 31 December 2014. The
audited consolidated statement of financial position of Songya Lake
Construction and the Group’s attributable interests in Sonya Lake
Construction based on its audited consolidated financial statements for
the year ended 31 December 2014 prepared in accordance with the
generally accepted accounting principles in the PRC, adjusted for any

differences in accounting policies, are presented below:

Assets BE
Liabilities afE
Net assets FEE

SUFFICIENCY OF PUBLIC FLOAT

Based on information publicly available to the Company and within the
knowledge of the Directors as at the date of this annual report, the
Company has maintained the prescribed public float under the GEM
Listing Rules.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT
Corporate governance report of the Company is set out on page 19 to
31 of this annual report.
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REPORT OF THE DIRECTORS
EEEHRE

EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD REHBRESE
Details of events after the reporting period of the Group are set out in ~ ANEBSREHE B FE 2 FFS DI B HRERM
note 40 to the financial statements. 5140 °
INDEPENDENT AUDITOR ﬁjﬁﬂﬁﬂi
Crowe Horwath was first appointed as independent auditor of the Bl EERPIBEE (G5 @M BETET
Company in 2013 upon the retirement of RSM Nelson Wheeler. féﬁé_ T ——FHRIBEZTERRRIBAZE
B o
Crowe Horwath will retire and, being eligible, offer themselves for RE&%EHSIRT - WHBSKRRNERIT IR
reappointment at the forthcoming annual general meeting of the RFRIREHRFEARES FEEFE -
Company.
ON BEHALF OF THE BOARD REREFE
Xu Zhendong FriRER
Chairman FE
Beijing, the PRC R bR
24 March 2015 —E-RF=AZ+mWmA
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

EZgHRE

To the Shareholders:

We have monitored the operation and management of the Group
as well as the act of the Directors and senior management faithfully
throughout the year ended 31 December 2014. We have discharged our
supervisory duties under the general principle of honesty and integrity
and have strictly complied with the requirements of the “Company Law
of the PRC”, GEM Listing Rules and the Articles. We are accountable
to the Shareholders and have safeguarded the interests of the
Shareholders, the Group and its staff.

The Supervisors during the year and up to the date of this report are as
follows:

Mr. Chen Shuxin

Mr. Fan Yimin
Professor Yang Jinguan
Mr. Li Chonghua

Ms. Zhou Min

In accordance with the provisions of the Articles, all Supervisors are
eligible for re-election.

During the year ended 31 December 2014, we have held 4 meetings
of the fifth session. The following table set out the attendance of each
member in these meetings:

Mr. Chen Shuxin BRAGIFT ST
Mr. Fan Yimin B—REE
Professor Yang Jinguan B BHIR
Mr. Li Chonghua RESRA
Ms. Zhou Min B+

We convened the four meetings to review the financial statements of
the Group for the year ended 31 December 2013, the three months
ended 31 March 2014, the six months ended 30 June 2014 and the nine
months ended 30 September 2014 respectively.
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REPORT OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

ExgHRE

Subsequent to the year end, we convened the thirteenth meeting of the
fifth session to review the annual results of the Group for the year ended
31 December 2014.

As a result of the work done above, we are in a position to express our
independent opinion in respect of the following matters:

1. The first, second and third quarterly results and annual results
of the Group for 2014 have reflected the financial and operating
positions of the Group on a true and fair basis.

2. The senior management of the Group has not abused their
authority to prejudice the interests of the Shareholders, the Group
and its staff, nor contravened the laws and regulations and the
Articles in discharging its duties.

3. The Group was not threatened with any major litigation nor was
there any matter that we had intervened with or threatened against
the Board.

4. The continuing connected transactions of the Group was fair and
reasonable. No act prejudicing the interests of the Group has been
identified.

We would like to express our appreciation for the strenuous supports
given by the Shareholders, the Directors and all staff to our work during

the year.

BY ORDER OF THE SUPERVISORY COMMITTEE

Chen Shuxin
Chairman

Beijing, the PRC
24 March 2015
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B AR S

N\ Crowe Horwath.

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
BEIJING BEIDA JADE BIRD UNIVERSAL SCI-TECH COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Beijing
Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited (“the Company”)
and its subsidiaries (together “the Group”) set out on pages 49 to
196, which comprise the consolidated and Company statements
of financial position as at 31 December 2014, and the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income, the
consolidated statement of changes in equity and the consolidated cash
flow statement for the year then ended and a summary of significant
accounting policies and other explanatory information.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY FOR THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors of the Company are responsible for the preparation
of consolidated financial statements that give a true and fair view in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants and the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for such internal control as the directors determine is necessary to
enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these consolidated
financial statements based on our audit. This report is made solely
to you, as a body, and for no other purpose. We do not assume
responsibility towards or accept liability to any other person for the
contents of this report.

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards
on Auditing issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Those standards require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable
assurance about whether the consolidated financial statements are free
from material misstatement.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
18 M A% BT

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
BEIJING BEIDA JADE BIRD UNIVERSAL SCI-TECH COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

AUDITOR’S RESPONSIBILITY (Continued)

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about
the amounts and disclosures in the consolidated financial statements.
The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgement, including
the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making those
risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the
entity’s preparation of consolidated financial statements that give a true
and fair view in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of the entity’s internal control. An audit also includes
evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates made by the directors, as
well as evaluating the overall presentation of the consolidated financial
statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and
appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

OPINION

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and
fair view of the state of affairs of the Company and of the Group as at
31 December 2014 and of the Group’s profit and cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting
Standards and have been properly prepared in accordance with the
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B AR S

TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
BEIJING BEIDA JADE BIRD UNIVERSAL SCI-TECH COMPANY LIMITED
(Incorporated in the People’s Republic of China with limited liability)

EMPHASIS OF MATTER

Without qualifying our opinion, we draw attention to note 9 to the
financial statements. In 2011, a subsidiary of the Company received an
assessment demanding final tax for the year of assessment 2004/2005
from The Hong Kong Inland Revenue Department (the “IRD”). The
amount of this assessment was approximately HK$47,852,000
(equivalent to RMB37,918,000) in which approximately HK$47,748,000
(equivalent to RMB37,836,000) relating to a claim for gain on disposal
of long term investment recognised during the year ended 31 December
2004. On 25 February 2013, the IRD issued a notice to the subsidiary
informing that the case has been forwarded to the Appeals Section of
the IRD for further processing. The outcome of the tax claim cannot be
readily ascertained up to the date of this report. Should the assessment
regarding claim for the gain be finally judged against the subsidiary,
the Group will have a cash outflow of approximately HK$47,748,000
(equivalent to RMB37,836,000), representing approximately 10% of the
cash and cash equivalents as at 31 December 2014.

Crowe Horwath (HK) CPA Limited
Certified Public Accountants
Hong Kong, 24 March 2015

Sze Chor Chun, Yvonne
Practising Certificate Number P05049
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
meBmkHMEEKER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

Turnover
Cost of sales and services

Gross profit

Other revenue and net income
Distribution costs
Administrative expenses
Other operating expenses

Profit from operations

Finance costs
Share of (losses)/profits of associates
Share of losses of joint ventures

Profit before tax

Income tax expense
Profit for the year

Other comprehensive loss
for the year: (after nil tax)

ltems that may be reclassified
subsequently to profit or loss

Exchange differences on translating
foreign operations

Available-for-sale financial assets
Net gain arising on revaluation of
available-for-sale financial assets
during the year
Reclassification adjustments relating
to available-for-sale financial assets
disposed of during the year

Share of other comprehensive loss
of joint ventures
Other comprehensive loss for the year

Total comprehensive income for
the year
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2014 2013
—E-mF —F—=F
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARETT AR¥ET T
903,974 749,481
(523,047) (431,271)
380,927 318,210
68,930 21,571
(56,728) (40,278)
(120,222) (99,719)
(50,137) (36,530)
222,770 163,254
(16,333) (12,341)
(6,049) 5,926
(3,774) (4,882)
196,614 151,957
(29,512) (26,679)
167,102 125,278
1,239 (1,746)
43,852 38,705
(52,646) (8,187)
(8,794) 30,518
(33,882) (29,511)
(41,437) (739)
125,665 124,539
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME
meBakHMEEKER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & EZ —ZE—NF+_-_A=+—HIFE

2014 2013
—ET-lmF —EF
Note RMB’000 RMB’000
B aE AR¥T ARETTT
Profit for the year attributable to: EEAREERR
Owners of the Company KRBHEE A 100,844 53,149
Non-controlling interests R 66,258 72,129
167,102 125,278
Total comprehensive income for EEAEEERIRGSELE :
the year attributable to:
Owners of the Company RRAEER A 59,371 52,372
Non-controlling interests R 66,294 72,167
125,665 124,539
Earnings per share BRER RMBA R# RMBA R
Basic and diluted ERNEE 13 8.5 cents % 4.5 cents?
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
e BRI R

At 31 December 2014 R—ZE—WF+—_A=+—H

2014 2013
—E-mEF =
RMB’000 RMB’000
ARET T ARETIT
Non-current assets FRBEE
Fixed assets BEEEE 14
- Investment property —REWME 6,617 7,414
— Other property, plant and equipment —HtE - BENEE 97,791 116,989
- Prepaid lease payment —FENHEERIE 5,094 5,179
109,502 129,582
Goodwill [EE 15 20,251 20,242
Other intangible assets Hihmp&E 16 10,777 10,711
Biological assets EYEE 17 4,646 7,719
Interests in associates i k=N - 18 483,317 397,743
Interests in joint ventures REERFE R 19 198,564 216,633
Available-for-sale financial assets Al S E IS A E 20 122,070 167,841
Deposits paid for potential investments ~ FHEEIRE SN 2 ike 23 20,000 49,000
Deferred tax assets FIEFIH & B 31 3,015 2,176
972,142 1,001,647
Current assets REEE
Inventories =& 21 91,467 79,612
Trade and bills receivables FEWE 5 R R EHE 22 283,047 168,682
Amount due from an associate JFE U Bl 2 N B FRIE 18 33,498 33,750
Prepayments, deposits and other TENRIA - He REM
receivables FEUR TR IE 23 28,666 87,830
Time deposits with original maturity of NSRRI ER
more than three months when acquired =1 A 2 FE Bifz 3% 24 1,078 1,069
Cash and cash equivalents B NESEEY 24 365,688 285,086
803,444 656,029
Assets of disposal groups classified PEAFENEZLE
as held for sale SEEE 25 80,077 =
883,521 656,029
Total assets HmEE 1,855,663 1,657,676

51

EREAXERBRFHEROERAA

B -mEFR



CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

e TR R

At 31 December 2014 A=ZZ—MME+—-A=+—H

Current liabilities

Trade and other payables
Bank loans

Other loans

Finance lease payables
Current taxation

Liabilities of disposal groups classified
as held for sale

Net current assets

Total assets less current liabilities

Non-current liabilities
Finance lease payables

NET ASSETS

Capital and reserves
Share capital
Reserves

Equity attributable to owners of
the Company
Non-controlling interests

TOTAL EQUITY

RBAE

B 5 MR FIR
RITER

HE R
ENBMEHESE
BIEAR R

DRARELEZHE
SEEE

RBEEFE

REERRBAE

FRBEME
ENRERE

BEFE

EARREE

LN

G

RARHEE AEMHE
Rzt

TR

HREs

Approved by the Board of Directors on 24 March 2015.

XU ZHENDONG
RN
Director

EZ
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2014 2013

—E-NEF —T—=F

Note RMB’000 RMB’000
S AR®T R N
26 223,611 166,620
28 207,770 166,549
29 - 17,960
30 59 94
22,322 27,772

453,762 378,995

25 2,159 -
455,921 378,995

427,600 277,034

1,399,742 1,278,681

30 - 65
- 65

1,399,742 1,278,616

32 118,480 118,480
969,049 909,853

1,087,529 1,028,333

312,213 250,283

1,399,742 1,278,616

ZHANG WANZHONG
RET

Director

EFE

R-E-—RF=-A_tHHAEEFESHE -



STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

IR R

At 31 December 2014 R—ZE—WF+—_A=+—H

Non-current assets

Fixed assets
— Other property, plant and equipment
— Prepaid lease payment

Investments in subsidiaries

Interests in associates
Available-for-sale financial assets
Deposits paid for potential investment

Current assets

Inventories

Amounts due from subsidiaries

Amount due from an associate

Prepayment, deposits and other
receivables

Time deposit with original maturity of
more than three months when acquired

Cash and cash equivalents

Total assets

Current liabilities
Trade and other payables

Net current assets

NET ASSETS

FRBEE
BEEBE

- BEftx - BB kRE

- AN HEERE

LB ARIRE

N LN
AHEENTEE
HEEREXNZES

RBEE

3

JE U5 Py 8 2 AR IR

JE Uy — e Bge & I RIA

BNFHIE - B REARER

A
BEERIIBEBE=EA
2 TEHITF K
ReMREFEY
REE

RBAE

B 5 REMENFKIEA

RBEEFE

FEE

53

14

39
18
20
23

21
39
18
23

24
24

26

2014
e LT

RMB’000
ARBTR

2013
—E—=4F
RMB’000
ARETTT

1,327 2,781
5,094 5,179
6,421 7,960
136,161 117,482
400,000 329,100
95,823 70,407
1,000 =
639,405 524,949
185 189
116,607 119,037
98 168
1,341 949
1,078 1,069
18,996 14,180
138,305 135,692
777,710 660,541
136,414 27,322
136,414 27,322
1,891 108,270
641,296 633,219
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STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
IR R

At 31 December 2014 R—ZE—WF+—-A=+—H

2014
—E-mF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T ARET T
Capital and reserves EXR#E
Share capital RE 2R 32 118,480 118,480
Reserves (G 33(b) 522,816 514,739
TOTAL EQUITY R 641,296 633,219
Approved by the Board of Directors on 24 March 2015. R-E—RAF=ZA-—tHAEESESH & -
XU ZHENDONG ZHANG WANZHONG
RN REH
Director Director
BF =
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY
mEERBER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —Z—PF+—-A=+—HItFE

Attributable to owners of the Company

LGE N
Foreign
currency Investment Non-
Share  Capital  Reserve translation revaluation ~ Other Retained controlling Total
capital  reserve  funds  reseve  reseve  reseve  profits Total interests  equity
Bx  Bxif REE: EXRR EbRE BREA A FEREE  £ER
RMB'OO0 RMB'000 RMB'OO0 RMB'000 RMB'OO0 RMB'000 RMB'0O0  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000
ARETR ARETT ARMTR ARMTR ARBTT ARMTR ARMTR ARBTT ARMTR ARETR
Balance at 1 January 2013 RZE-Z£-R-Rze8 118480 377,720 89840 (69018 83969 10,969 362418 974318 162268 1,136,646
Proft for the year g - - - - - - b3M9 B39 219 125278
Other comprehensive (oss)) ~ AEER{2E(6E) /Ui
income for the year
Exchange diffeences onrandlating #8550 550 B 28
foreign operations - - - (1784 - - - (1784 B (1749
Net gan arising on revaluation of [t EBTARE
avalable-for-sale fancil assets W& EE - - - - 88705 - - 3805 - 38705
Share of other comprehensiveloss — BFAELEEMZEER
0f joint ventures - - - (6905 (22,606 - - (951 - (951

Reclassfication acjustments relating  £REER HE THH E
{0 avaiable-of-sale financial HHEE BN ERE

assets disposed during the year - - - - 18 - - 818 - (8187

Total comprehensive income FERRENREE

for the year - - - B8y 7912 - M9 88 a6 124539

Transfer e - - 41 - - - w1 - - -

Non-controling interests arsngon -~ B4 BME-FHEARL

the acquistion of a subsidiary FihEs

(note 34(a) (Hst34(al) - s s - - - - - 4

Disposal of a subsiciary (note 34(0))  HE-FHBAR(Hza4()) - - - - - - s -39 (X9

Acquisition of addltional interests ~ UE-FMBA %’@M&ﬁ

ina subsidiary without change (EENasEEs)

in control {note 33(c)) (H3E331c)v) - - - - - 18 - 1888 (461 (3034

Capital contibution from FARERIE

non-controling nferests = = = = = = = - 030 2030

Balance at 31 December 2013 W-E-=F1+-A=t-BR

and 1 January 2014 “E-IME-A-BrkR 118480 87720 93954 (77,707) 91881 12560 411463 1,028333 250283 1,278,616
55 LA ERBETHEROERAR
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN EQUITY

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

Proftfor he year ERiH

Other comprehensive (loss)/ KEERMAA(FE) /i
income for the year

Exchange differences on translating ~ 2B BN K 7B £E
foreign operations

Net gain arising on revaluation of T H EBREEB(E 2
avallable-for-sale financial assets ~ WAFE

Share of other comprehensive loss ~ BFASAEEM2EER
of oint ventures

Reclassfication acjustments relating  £/EERHE Tl E
to avalable-for-sale firancial IHEE ENARRE
assets clisposed during the year

Totel comprefiensive ncome REERANGLE
for the year

Transfer B

HE-FHEAT (Hi3u(o)
R-FHEDANOBERD
(M EEsEHERD)

Disposal of a subsiclary (note 34(0))
Change of equty nferests in a
subsicliary without change
in control note 39() (Hizk39)
Transactions with non-controling ~ E3HERERERTS
interests
Dividends to non-controling interests 4 ¥ 3k RiER 2 R

Balance at 31 December 2014

Attributable to owners of the Company

WE-MET-A=1-A/&8

LNGE LN
Foreign
currency Investment Non-
Share  Capital  Reserve translation revaluation ~ Other Retained controlling Total
capital  reserve  funds  reseve  reseve  reseve  profits Total interests  equity
REES -
Rx Erdf REE: ENRE  BE  REBE GERN & FEREE 48
RMB'OO0 RMB'000 RMB'OO0 RMB'000 RMB'OO0 RMB'000 RMB'0O0 RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTT ARBTR ARETT ARBTT ARBTR ARMTT ARBTR ARMTR ARETT ARBTR
- - - - - - 100844 100844 66258 167,102
- - - 1,28 - - - 1,28 ¥ 129
- - - - 43852 - - 43R - 43852
- - - 154 (34,036) - - (33882 - (33882
- - - - (b2,646) - - (52,646) - (52,646)
- - - 137 (428%0) - 100844 59371 66204 125,665
- - 15000 - - - (15,000 - - -
- - - - - - - - (347) (347)
. - - i - - ) (7 175 -
- - - - - - - - 15400 15,400
- - - - - - - - (19592 (19,59
118480 377720 108954  (76,323) 49,051 12552 497,095 1,087529 312,213 1,399,742
56
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT
MERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

2014
—E-AF
RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREF T
CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING RETHzRERE
ACTIVITIES
Profit before tax R T A A 196,614 151,957
Adjustments for: R
Allowance for doubtful other receivables H e W B RER B A 10 304 95
Allowance for doubtful trade receivables JEUL & 5 RN RERBHE 10 12,823 4,976
Allowance for obsolete and slow-moving B R E R
inventories 10 585 1,478
Depreciation and amortisation expenses WER#ERY 10 24,537 25,895
Dividend income B BUA 6 (126) -
Reclassification from equity on disposal of a MEE—RKTEA A
subsidiary RSN 6 (218) (218)
Gain on disposal of available-for-sale & A E A E
financial assets 6 (52,646) (8,187)
Loss/(gain) from changes in fair value EMEERNTFEEZER
less cost to sell of biological assets HERAZER/ (%K) 2,935 (802)
Impairment loss recognized in goodwill REERERZRERR - 933
Interest expenses FERAE 8 15,129 7,556
Interest income B WA 6 (800) (5,531)
Loss on disposal of fixed assets HEBTEEER 10 190 515
Net foreign exchange losses b 5 51855 8 1,204 4,785
Reversal of allowance for doubtful trade EUWE BRI R EB R
and bills receivables BE#D 6 (1,899) (182)
Reversal of allowance for doubtful H e W RIB R BR
other receivables B[ 6 (240) (119)
Government grants BT B 6 (8,404) (1,851)
Share of losses/(profits) of associates FERER & N RIEE,/ (5F)) 6,049 (5,926)
Share of losses of joint ventures ElE& & tEEE 3,774 4,882
Operating profit before working capital changes ~ REH 484 & BB AT &4 F 199,811 180,316
Increase in inventories FEEm (13,117) (9,208)
Increase in trade and bills receivables U E 5 BR 5k e RARE I (138,633) (85,720)
Decrease in prepayments, deposits and FBNFE - Re REMRER
other receivables AR 26,149 283,788
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 N Hofth FE A BR 5138 10 56,187 22,542
Cash generated from operations EXBRERH RS 130,397 131,713
Income taxes paid - the PRC BRI — R E (39,777) (24,054)
Income tax refunded — Hong Kong FTERRE — B8 4,013 =
Net cash generated from operating activites EXHKEEZEH2HLEE 94,633 107,659
57 EREARBERRFHNERBERAR
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

MRERERER

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & EZ —ZE—NF+_-_A=+—HIFE

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES R&EZE~EHERE

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Acquisition of subsidiaries in prior year
Disposal of a subsidiary

Dividend from an unlisted investment
Deposits for investments
(Increase)/decrease in time deposits with

original maturity of more than three months

when acquired
Decrease/(increase) in amounts due from an

WEH B A Al 34(a)
RAIFE BB AR 34(a)
HE—RHBARA 34(b)
REFLTREZRE

REES

BEERIBABEBE=MEAZ
EHREREEM), A

JEM — KBt E R RIFIA

associate W/ ()
Proceeds from disposal of available-for-sale HERELENBKEE
financial assets FTS5RI8
Proceeds from disposal of fixed assets HEETEEEMBIEA
Purchases of fixed assets BERETEEE 14
Purchases of other intangible assets BEHEMENEE 16
Purchases of biological assets BEEMEE 17
Purchase of available-for-sale financial assets & B A] it i € 81 75 & 2
Redemption of convertible bonds BRI HRRES
Investments in associates HEENFHRE
Investment in a joint venture H—REELERE
Loans to others fETEMALTER
Repayment from loans to others EBTHEMATERER
Interest received BYHE
Net cash generated used in investing activities ~ FBRMEEEE 2 4% 5
Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited 58

Annual Report 2014

2014
—F-mF

RMB’000
ARBT R

RMB’000
N

(24,442) (11,266)
(3,109) -
444 262
126 -
(1,000) (49,000)
(5) 97

252 (182)
89,928 18,872
123 139
(38,753) (41,131)
(4,685) (34)
- (43)
(4,310) -
- 20,903
(91,623) (10,327)
(18,767) (4,059)
(900) (31,000)
58,600 -
800 4,466
(37,321) (102,303)




CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW STATEMENT

n _\éiﬁaﬁjﬁéi

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Bank loans raised

Repayment of bank loans

Other loans raised

Repayment of other loans

Repayment of finance lease payables

Increase in amount due to a shareholder

Increase in amounts due to associates

Interest paid

Dividend paid to non-controlling interests

Payment for acquisition of addition equity
interest in subsidiaries

Capital contribution from non-controlling
interests

Government grants received

Net cash generated from financing activities

NET INCREASE IN CASH AND
CASH EQUIVALENTS

Effect of foreign exchange rate changes

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT BEGINNING OF YEAR

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS
AT END OF YEAR

Cash and cash equivalents included
in assets of disposal groups classified
as held for sale at 31 December

MEZBHRTRE
FIRRITER
BERITER
FIEEMER
EEEMER
BEENRERE

FE A — B AR FRIRIE N
EANL: /NIE Rl
ERFE
EAREIZ2Y P Sl gt
LT UNSIE VNG AR
IR T E

BB T8 B
ELERELDH HSFR

Re kB SEMEMFR

IMEEEED 8

FAZRERFESEEY

ERZBERAETEEN

AARTZA=t—H28R
RELENHERBEEEN
RekREEEN 25

24

59

2014
—g-mF

RMB’000
ARBT T

RMB’000
ARBTIT

170,000 95,000
(128,315) (21,205)
- 9,000
(9,978) (36,796)
(100) (109)
450 46

- 72
(15,129) (7,556)
(19,592) -
- (3,034)
15,000 20,350
8,404 1,851
20,740 57,619
78,052 62,975
3,462 401
285,086 221,710
366,600 285,086
(912) -
365,688 285,086

EREAXERBRFHEROERAA
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

1. GENERAL INFORMATION 1. —RER

The Company was incorporated in the People’s Republic of China RRAB TR EAREFNE([HE])

(the “PRC”) as a sino-foreign joint stock limited liability company. Mz RN ER DI EREEAT ©

The Company’s H shares are listed on the Growth Enterprise ARBIZHBER BB ERZMAER A A

Market (the “GEM”) of The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (B2 AT D AIZER ([ BIZER ) £/ o KA

(the “Stock Exchange”). The address of its registered office is 3rd Al Z it SRt A B4t R HEE R

Floor, Beida Jade Bird Building, Yanyuan District Area 3, No.5 R =R AT SE=E (BR

Haidian Road, Haidian District, Beijing 100080, the PRC. The 100080) @ HAEFERES 2 EE &

addresses of its principal place of business in the PRC and Hong 255 Rl AR B4 R AT S BT RS 20755

Kong are 3rd Floor, Beida Jade Bird Building, No. 207 Chengfu JEXE REME(BRE100871) RBEEER

Road, Haidian District, Beijing 100871, the PRC and Unit 7605, ANEH IR HIRF [ 76/£ 7605 o

76th Floor, The Center, 99 Queen’s Road Central, Hong Kong

respectively.

The Company is engaged in the marketing and sale of embedded RATIRERANRGER 2 MIHHRER

system products and related products. The principal activities of HERHBER - ENBARIZ T B XS

its subsidiaries are set out in note 39 to the financial statements. BNy EEl K

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 2. FESRHEE

(a) Statement of compliance (@) BREH
These financial statements have been prepared in ZEREHRR DB EEBSETEA
accordance with all applicable Hong Kong Financial @([Fhaestmae ) BhoMA
Reporting Standards (“HKFRSs”), which collective term BREEAT GRS ED ([ EBTE
includes all applicable individual Hong Kong Financial REAER | - BTA @B ER TSI
Reporting Standards, Hong Kong Accounting Standards SR AT ER([EAE
(“HKASs”) and Interpretations issued by the Hong Kong HER D RBREBZ ) EERAR
Institute of Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”) and e BRI REBATIEDN ZIRER
accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong. ERE ZFEVBRERMETES
These financial statements also comply with the applicable ANalEfl Zz EBRERTE - MEE
disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies EBNAMEDI(F622F ) F 93 [ IR
Ordinance, which for this financial year and the comparative BRESIZBERRELTHE(EHR
period continue to be those of the predecessor Hong ZIEBIMTR115E7628780) @ A
Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 32), in accordance with MBFEERIERBREAME @ AalE
transitional and saving arrangements for Part 9 of the new PlEEIEE R AEHI($32F) - 1t
Hong Kong Companies Ordinance (Cap. 622), “Accounts EUBRRNFEEBHERIZAN
and Audit”, which are set out in sections 76 to 87 of ERARBIERFSH LEmRA A
Schedule 11 to that Ordinance. These financial statements 2R EMR]) B ZEBREEN -

also comply with the applicable disclosure provisions of the
Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on the GEM of The
Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited (the “GEM Listing
Rules”).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(a)

(b)

Statement of compliance (Continued)
A summary of the significant accounting policies adopted by
the Group is set out below.

The HKICPA has issued certain new and revised HKFRSs
which are first effective or available for early adoption
for the current accounting period of the Group and the
Company. Note 2(c) provides information on any changes in
accounting policies resulting from initial application of these
developments to the extent that they are relevant to the
Group for the current and prior accounting periods reflected
in these financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31
December 2014 comprise the Company and its subsidiaries
(together referred to as the “Group”) and the Group’s
interests in associates and joint ventures.

Items included in the financial statements of each of the
Group’s entities are measured using the currency of the
primary economic environment in which the entity operates
(the “functional currency”). The consolidated financial
statements are presented in Renminbi (“RMB”), which is
the Company’s functional and the Group’s presentation
currency, and all values are rounded to the nearest thousand
(RMB’000) except when otherwise indicated.

The measurement basis used in the preparation of the
financial statements is the historical cost basis except that
the following assets and liabilities are stated at their fair value
as explained in the accounting policies set out below:

- certain financial instruments classified as available-for-
sale investments (see note 2(q));
- biological assets (see note 2(m)); and

Disposal group held for sale are stated at the lower of

carrying amount and fair value less costs to sell (see note
2(ad)).

61

2.

FESHEE®)

(a)

(b)

ERBHACE)
AEREFRAZEZEABTRTX
Bt -

BRGNS EME THITR
RIEEFTEBYHRELD - ARA
SERARBENSTHEERE
kA AR R IR o M S 2(c)# T
RE Al B T R HIE R AR E B
ZEEH(MENEEER) MK

BRBREHZ2EHN  HRZF
PTG =R

B R RN
BE-T-mE+-A=+-AL
FEZEAMBREAEADAR
HWE R A RAEEREER AR
BEOET MR -

AEEBETEERCMBHREME
BZEB  HUREBIELEL
BERRCEE([EE® DFTE -
REEHBBRERTIIAARE(TAR
BDE2%R ARBEBSARB ZMEE
EMNAEEZZHREE - M=
BRI 2REEERERED
TR (ARBTIT) °

RBEMTBERERAAB A EELETE
SRAEE - ETIEERAER
HAFEIR

- DEAFTHHERBEZETS
BT E(RME2()
- AEPEERME2mM) : &

FIFHEZHERBIRERERR

FEREERAPEEESR(RH
FE2(ad)) °
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(b)

Basis of preparation of the financial statements
(Continued)

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with
HKFRSs requires management to make judgements,
estimates and assumptions that affect the application of
policies and reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income
and expenses. The estimates and associated assumptions
are based on historical experience and various other factors
believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis of making the judgements
about carrying amounts of assets and liabilities that are not
readily apparent from other sources. Actual results may differ
from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on
an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are
recognised in the period in which the estimate is revised if
the revision affects only that period, or in the period of the
revision and future periods if the revision affects both current
and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application
of HKFRSs that have significant effect on the financial
statements and major sources of estimation uncertainty are
discussed in note 3.
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(b)

MBHRREREEE)
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c)

Change in accounting policies

The HKICPA has issued several amendments to HKFRSs
that are first effective for the current accounting period
of the Group and the Company. Of these, the following
developments are relevant to the Group’s financial
statements:

Amendments to HKFRS 10,
HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27 (2011)

Investment Entities

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and Financial
Liabilities
Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount Disclosures for

Non-Financial Assets
Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of Derivatives and Continuation
of Hedge Accounting

HK(FRIC) - Int 21 Levies

The Group has not applied any new standard or
interpretation that is not yet effective for the current
accounting period. Impacts of the adoption of the new or
amended HKFRSs are discussed below:

Amendments to HKFRS 10, HKFRS 12 and HKAS 27
(2011) Investment Entities

The amendments provide consolidation relief to those
parents which qualify to be an investment entity as defined
in the amended HKFRS 10. Investment entities are required
to measure their subsidiaries at fair value through profit or
loss. These amendments do not have an impact on these
financial statements as the Company does not qualify to be
an investment entity.
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2. FESFEEM®)

(c)

SRR EE
BEGHMASEEHZEEEY
BHEEAZBF - ERARER
ARB 2 ERTEFT MR ERER
HpTHESRAKEM B HREE
7

ERUMBRSRAZ0% . RAEE
BAUBREEAE125
REAEHENEIR 2
BiI(ZE——%)

FRQINERENR 2B EHUBEERNE

8f

BRQIERNZR 2B HHBEELAKE

LERE

EAGHEAZON BT AETAZEERSE

Hgit

BRERNBHREEE  HT
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(c)

Change in accounting policies (Continued)

Amendments to HKAS 32 Offsetting Financial Assets and
Financial Liabilities

The amendments to HKAS 32 clarify the offsetting criteria in
HKAS 32. The amendments do not have an impact on these
financial statements as they are consistent with the policies
already adopted by the Group.

Amendments to HKAS 36 Recoverable Amount
Disclosures for Non-Financial Assets

The amendments to HKAS 36 modify the disclosure
requirements for impaired non-financial assets. Among
them, the amendments expand the disclosures required for
an impaired asset or CGU whose recoverable amount is
based on fair value less costs of disposal. The Group early
adopted the amendments in the annual financial statements
for the year ended 31 December 2013.

Amendments to HKAS 39 Novation of Derivatives and
Continuation of Hedge Accounting

The amendments to HKAS 39 provide relief from
discontinuing hedge accounting when novation of a
derivative designated as a hedging instrument meets certain
criteria. As the Group does not have any derivatives that are
subject to novation, the application of these amendments
has had no impact on the disclosures or on the amounts
recognised in the Group’s consolidated financial statements.

HK(IFRIC) - Int 21 Levies

The Interpretation provides guidance on when a liability to
pay a levy imposed by a government should be recognised.
The amendments do not have an impact on these financial
statements as the guidance is consistent with the Group’s
existing accounting policies.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

Business combinations

Acquisitions of businesses are accounted for using the
acquisition method. The consideration transferred in a
business combination is measured at fair value, which is
calculated as the sum of the acquisition-date fair values of
the assets transferred by the Group, liabilities incurred by the
Group to the former owners of the acquiree and the equity
interests issued by the Group in exchange for control of the
acquiree.

Acquisition-related costs are generally recognised in profit or
loss as incurred.

At the acquisition date, the identifiable assets acquired and
the liabilities assumed are recognised at their acquisition-
date fair values, except that:

= a deferred tax asset or liability arising from the
assets acquired and liabilities assumed in a business
combination and the potential tax effects of temporary
differences and carryforwards of an acquiree that
exist at the acquisition date or arise as a result of
the acquisition are recognised and measured in
accordance with HKAS 12 “Income Tax”;

- assets or liabilities relating to employee benefit
arrangements are recognised and measured in
accordance with HKAS 19 “Employee Benefits”;

- liabilities or equity instruments relating to share-based
payment arrangements of the acquiree or share-based
payment arrangements of the Group entered into to
replace share-based payment arrangements of the
acquiree are measured in accordance with HKFRS 2
“Share-based Payments” at the acquisition date; and

- assets (or disposal groups) that are classified as held
for sale in accordance with HKFRS 5 “Non-current
Assets Held for Sale and Discontinued Operations” are
measured in accordance with that Standard.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

Business combinations (Continued)

Goodwill is measured as the excess of the sum of the
consideration transferred, the amount of any non-controlling
interests in the acquiree, and the fair value of the acquirer’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree (if any) over the
net of the acquisition-date amounts of the identifiable assets
acquired and the liabilities assumed.

If, after re-assessment, the net of the acquisition-date
amounts of the identifiable assets acquired and liabilities
assumed exceeds the sum of the consideration transferred,
the amount of any non-controlling interests in the acquiree
and the fair value of the acquirer’s previously held interest in
the acquiree (if any), the excess is recognised immediately in
profit or loss as a bargain purchase gain.

Non-controlling interests that are present ownership
interests and entitle their holders to a proportionate share
of the entity’s net assets in the event of liquidation may be
initially measured either at fair value or at the non-controlling
interests’ proportionate share of the recognised amounts
of the acquiree’s identifiable net assets. The choice of
measurement basis is made on a transaction-by-transaction
basis. Other types of non-controlling interests are measured
at their fair value or, when applicable, on the basis specified
in another HKFRSs.

Where the consideration transferred by the Group in a
business combination includes assets or liabilities resulting
from a contingent consideration arrangement, the contingent
consideration is measured at its acquisition-date fair value
and included as part of the consideration transferred in
a business combination. Changes in the fair value of the
contingent consideration that qualify as measurement
period adjustments are adjusted retrospectively, with the
corresponding adjustments against goodwill.

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited 66

Annual Report 2014

2.

FESTEHE @)

(d)

EBasr(E)

BB AMERE KB - EFAIIFE
Bt s R MR 77 o P A 2 B R
B AERB 2R WE T BHE R
BE(IE) 2 L@ L P a5
BENMAZEZABREERS 2
FEZEDFE -

A& BREEE - P E A B & A
KFAEABERKER S FER
HArEERE  ERFERERR
WU B 77 o Pl & B8 DA R W B 05 A
ERAZRWETT A FE(N
B)ZHEM - RIFEH BB R B
NIERRAEE RS

BEEEEEEE AN BFRRERS
BABRERLAISIGEREEFE
ZIER RS - AP IR ER
FE PR R A 5 B MG U T7 AT SRl B
EFECCHEATHELLAGE - 5t
EERRFHER G MIEHERE -
H ARz SFm s YR E A
BExx—REEMBHRESENRE
ZH—EFTBEEFGE -

WAREREHAHPERINE
BRIARERFELEZEEXR
& QAR EREEERHAF
B EXHRR/REHQ TSR
REZ—#H - AEFFEHHAR
BRZIARREB2RFEREIIE
EYPRE  THEEAZREBREK
SIEHRAERE -



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(d)

Business combinations (Continued)

Measurement period adjustments are adjustments that
arise from additional information obtained during the
“measurement period” (which cannot exceed one year from
the acquisition date) about facts and circumstances that
existed at the acquisition date.

The subsequent accounting for changes in the fair value
of the contingent consideration that do not qualify as
measurement period adjustments depends on how
the contingent consideration is classified. Contingent
consideration that is classified as equity is not remeasured
at subsequent reporting dates and its subsequent settlement
is accounted for within equity. Contingent consideration
that is classified as an asset or a liability is remeasured at
subsequent reporting dates in accordance with HKAS 39
“Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement” or
HKAS 37 “Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent
Assets”, as appropriate, with the corresponding gain or loss
being recognised in profit or loss.

When a business combination is achieved in stages, the
Group’s previously held equity interest in the acquiree
is remeasured to its acquisition date fair value and the
resulting gain or loss, if any, is recognised in profit or loss.
Amounts arising from interests in the acquiree prior to the
acquisition date that have previously been recognised in
other comprehensive income are reclassified to profit or loss
where such treatment would be appropriate if that interest
were disposed of.

If the initial accounting for a business combination is
incomplete by the end of the reporting period in which the
combination occurs, the Group reports provisional amounts
for the items for which the accounting is incomplete. Those
provisional amounts are adjusted during the measurement
period (see above), or additional assets or liabilities are
recognised, to reflect new information obtained about facts
and circumstances that existed at the acquisition date that, if
known, would have affected the amounts recognised at that
date.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 &&= — =

2.

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited

(e)

—E+—A=+—HLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group
controls an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to
variable returns from its involvement with the entity and has
the ability to affect those returns through its power over the
entity. When assessing whether the Group has power, only
substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties) are
considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the
consolidated financial statements from the date that control
commences until the date that control ceases. Intra-group
balances, transactions and cash flows and any unrealised
profits arising from intra-group transactions are eliminated
in full in preparing the consolidated financial statements.
Unrealised losses resulting from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in the same way as unrealised gains but only to
the extent that there is no evidence of impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary
not attributable directly or indirectly to the Company, and in
respect of which the Group has not agreed any additional
terms with the holders of those interests which would result
in the Group as a whole having a contractual obligation
in respect of those interests that meets the definition of a
financial liability.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated
statement of financial position within equity, separately from
equity attributable to the owners of the Company.

Non-controlling interests in the results of the Group are
presented on the face of the consolidated statement of profit
or loss and other comprehensive income as an allocation of
the total profit or loss and total comprehensive income for
the year between non-controlling interests and the owners
of the Company. Loans from holders of non-controlling
interests and other contractual obligations towards
these holders are presented as financial liabilities in the
consolidated statement of financial position.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & ZE ==

2.

(e)

(f)

—E+—A=+—HLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests (Continued)
Changes in the Group’s interests in a subsidiary that do
not result in a loss of control are accounted for as equity
transactions, whereby adjustments are made to the
amounts of controlling and non-controlling interests within
consolidated equity to reflect the change in relative interests,
but no adjustments are made to goodwill and no gain or loss
is recognised.

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted
for as a disposal of the entire interest in that subsidiary, with
a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss. Any
interest retained in that former subsidiary at the date when
control is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial
asset or, when appropriate, the cost on initial recognition of
an investment in an associate or joint venture.

In the Company’s statement of financial position, an
investment in a subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment
losses (see note 2(aa)), unless the investment is classified as
held for sale(or included in a disposal group that is classified
as held for sale).

Associates and joint ventures

An associate is an entity in which the Group or Company
has significant influence, but not control or joint control, over
its management, including participation in the financial and
operating policy decisions.

A joint venture is an arrangement whereby the Group or
Company and other parties contractually agree to share
control of the arrangement, and have rights to the net assets
of the arrangement.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 &&= — =

2.

(f)

—E+—A=+—HLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Associates and joint ventures (Continued)

An investment in an associate or a joint venture is accounted
for in the consolidated financial statements under the equity
method, unless it is classified as held for sale (or included
in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale). Under
the equity method, the investment is initially recorded at
cost, adjusted for any excess of the Group’s share of the
acquisition-date fair values of the investee’s identifiable net
assets over the cost of the investment (if any). Thereafter,
the investment is adjusted for the post acquisition change
in the Group’s share of the investee’s net assets and
any impairment loss relating to the investment (see notes
2(g) and (aa
Group’s share of the post-acquisition, post-tax results of

)). Any acquisition-date excess over cost, the

the investees, any impairment losses and the Group’s share
of the post-acquisition on post-tax items of the investees’
other comprehensive income for the year are recognised
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

When the Group’s share of losses exceeds its interest in the
associate or the joint venture, the Group’s interest is reduced
to nil and recognition of further losses is discontinued
except to the extent that the Group has incurred legal
or constructive obligations or made payments on behalf
of the investee. For this purpose, the Group’s interest is
the carrying amount of the investment under the equity
method together with the Group’s long-term interests that
in substance form part of the Group’s net investment in the
associate or the joint venture.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions
between the Group and its associates and joint venture
are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s interest in the
investee, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they
are recognised immediately in profit or loss.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment
in a joint venture or vice versa, retained interest is not
remeasured. Instead, the investment continues to be

accounted for under the equity method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(f)

(9)

Associates and joint ventures (Continued)

In all other cases, when the Group ceases to have significant
influence over an associate or joint control over a joint
venture, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire
interest in that investee, with a resulting gain or loss being
recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in that
former investee at the date when significant influence or joint
control is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial
asset.

In the Company’s statement of financial position,
investments in associates and joint venture are stated at cost
less impairment losses (see note 2(aa)), unless classified as
held for sale (or included in a disposal group that is classified
as held for sale).

Goodwill
Goodwill represents the excess of

()  the aggregate of the fair value of the consideration
transferred, the amount of any non controlling interest
in the acquiree and the fair value of the Group’s
previously held equity interest in the acquiree; over

(i) the net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets
and liabilities measured as at the acquisition date.

When (ii) is greater than (i), then this excess is recognised
immediately in profit or loss as a gain on a bargain purchase.

Goodwill is stated at cost less accumulated impairment
losses. Goodwill arising on a business combination is
allocated to each cash-generating unit, or groups of cash
generating units, that is expected to benefit from the
synergies of the combination and is tested annually for
impairment (see note 2(aa)).

On disposal of a cash generating unit during the year, any
attributable amount of purchased goodwill is included in the
calculation of the profit or loss on disposal.

71

2. FESFEEM®)

(f)

(9)

BENARGERE(E)
EFAEMBERT  EXAKETH
BREH-—ZRXBERRNEATEN
K —HKEELR LR ZEE - A
BHEZRREQANEHEREA
B MATEEMEE KRB
R MNBREAFENHARER
RERNDRERIERKE QR
TREDIEAABERER - MX
TR RES—AYBEERNA
HRROAAEE -

BROBARAERFESE ZIMNEEIIA
FRARAFENHEMR) - B
LERBEIRAERERNRETIRKA
AR EE R (R E2(aa) )R AR
AR BAR RS

BE
FERRBEATRIENEE :

(i EEBHENIFE  ERK
BRI IR s S
Ko AN 62 18 TRl P55 4 WK BB 22 =)
PR X HERM AR  BiE

(i) REBEHAENRKER
A AR B E R BEN AT
BEFENTHE -

B E()EBRE()EE - BBaRS
ENEE RS AR AR EBE RS -

REREAR R REBEYIE -
REBEHAELENPEIESR
FHRAHNBRRSPZEZNE
ReEEXBENNIASEEEMAE
Al WEFETRENR(RME
2(aa)) °

RAFELERX-—ReELEN
- EREABRENTAERGESES
Rt BEHENBREETTA °

EREAXERBRFHEROERAA

—T-mEER



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(h)

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated
at the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates.
Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies are translated at the foreign exchange rates ruling
at the end of the reporting period. Exchange gains and
losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in
terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction
dates. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated
using the foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair
value was measured.

The results of foreign operations are translated into RMB
at the exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange
rates ruling at the dates of the transactions.

Statement of financial position items are translated into
RMB at the closing foreign exchange rates ruling at the end
of the reporting period. The resulting exchange differences
are recognised directly in other comprehensive income and
accumulated separately in the foreign currency translation
reserve.

On disposal of a foreign operation, the cumulative amount
of the exchange differences relate to that foreign operation
is reclassified from equity to profit or loss when the profit or
loss on disposal is recognised.

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited 72

Annual Report 2014

2.

FESTEHE @)

(h)

HhigmE
REENINERFERRHE BNE
RME - DHNEFTENEBEER
BE HHmEHRNERBKRE - E
RBEMERTPER -

SN IR A SR I R A
HERRERSANELRE - BA
TEPIR 2 S A R (GG
W IME) AT AT B 2 25
B o

BINRBEERARFAEXRRS
MERBRESARY -

P TSR ER TR B IS HIR e e
EXBRESARE -ABALELN
ENEZRERNEMERS WP g
R WEBRFNELHE -

HEBINEHE  FTABALEE
EWBE - AARZBINERBHE

REBRACEARIENDES

igi\\o

Bk



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(i)

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment, other than construction in
progress, are stated at cost less accumulated depreciation
and impairment losses.

Subsequent costs are included in the asset’s carrying
amount or recognised as a separate asset, as appropriate,
only when it is probable that future economic benefits
associated with the item will flow to the Group and the cost
of the item can be measured reliably. The carrying amount
of the replaced part is derecognised. All other repairs and
maintenance are recognised in profit or loss during the
period in which they are incurred.

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of
fixed assets, less their estimated residual values, if any, using
the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as
follows:

Freehold land
Buildings

Not depreciated
20 years
Machinery and equipment 3 to 10 years
Leasehold improvements, furniture and
office equipment 2 to 5 years
Motor vehicles 5to 10 years
The residual values, useful lives and depreciation method
are reviewed and adjusted, if appropriate, at the end of each

reporting period.

Construction in progress represents buildings under
construction, and is stated at cost less impairment losses.
Depreciation begins when the relevant assets are available
for use.

The gain or loss on disposal of property, plant and
equipment is the difference between the net sales proceeds
and the carrying amount of the relevant asset, and is
recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

0

(k)

Investment property

Investment properties are land and/or buildings held to
earn rentals and/or for capital appreciation. An investment
property is measured initially at its cost including any directly
attributable expenditure.

After initial recognition, the investment property is stated at
cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses.
The depreciation is calculated using the straight line method
to write off their cost less their residual values over the
estimated useful lives of 25 years.

The gain or loss on disposal of an investment property is the
difference between the net sales proceeds and the carrying
amount of the property, and is recognised in profit or loss.

Leased assets

An arrangement, comprising a transaction or a series of
transactions, is or contains a lease if the Group determines
that the arrangement conveys a right to use a specific asset
or assets for an agreed period of time in return for a payment
or a series of payments. Such a determination is made based
on an evaluation of the substance of the arrangement and is
regardless of whether the arrangement takes the legal form
of a lease.

(i) Classification of assets leased to the Group

Assets that are held by Group under leases which
transfer to the Group substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership are classified as being held
under finance leases. Leases which do not transfer
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the Group are classified as operating leases, with the
following exceptions:

- property held under operating leases that would
otherwise meet the definition of an investment
property is classified as investment property on
a property-by-property basis and, if classified as
investment property, is accounted for as if held
under a finance lease (see note 2(j)); and
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(k) Leased assets (Continued)

(i)

(i)

Classification of assets leased to the Group

(Continued)

— land held for own use under an operating lease,
the fair value of which cannot be measured
separately from the fair value of a building
situated thereon at the inception of the lease,
is accounted for as being held under a finance
lease, unless the building is also clearly held
under an operating lease. For these purposes, the
inception of the lease is the time that the lease
was first entered into by the Group, or taken over
from the previous lessee.

Assets acquired under finance leases

Where the Group acquires the use of assets under
finance leases, the amounts representing the fair value
of the leased asset, or, if lower, the present value
of the minimum lease payments, of such assets are
included in property, plant and equipment and the
corresponding liabilities, net of finance charges, are
recorded as finance lease payables. Depreciation is
provided at rates which write off the cost of the assets
over the term of the relevant lease or, where it is likely
the Group will obtain ownership of the asset, the life of
the asset, as set out in note 2(i). Impairment losses are
accounted for in accordance with the accounting policy
asset out in note 2(aa).

Finance charges implicit in the lease payments are
charged to profit or loss over the period of the leases
so as to produce an approximately constant periodic
rate of charge on the remaining balance of the
obligations for each accounting period. Contingent
rentals are charged to profit or loss in the accounting
period in which they are incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(k) Leased assets (Continued)

(iii)

Operating lease charges

Where the Group has the use of assets held under
operating leases, payments made under the leases are
charged to profit or loss in equal instalments over the
accounting periods covered by the lease term, except
where an alternative basis is more representative of the
pattern of benefits to be derived from the leased asset.
Lease incentives received are recognised in profit or
loss as an integral part of the aggregate net lease
payments made.

Contingent rentals are charged to profit or loss in the
accounting period in which they are incurred.

The cost of acquiring land held under an operating
lease is amortised on a straight-line basis over the
period of the lease term except where the property is
classified as an investment property.

() Intangible assets (other than goodwill)

Intangible assets which represent transport operation

license, rights and patents, copyrights, computer softwares

and customer list are stated at cost less accumulated

amortisation and impairment losses. Amortisation is

recognised in profit or loss on a straight-line basis over

their estimated useful lives. The following intangible assets

with finite useful lives are amortised from the date they

are available for use and their estimated useful lives are as

follows:

Transport operation license 7 years
Rights and patents 5 years
Copyrights 10 years
Computer softwares 5.5 years
Customer list 7 years

Both the period and method of amortisation are reviewed

annually.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(m)

(n)

Biological assets

The Group is involved in the agricultural activities of the
transformation of biological assets (vines) into agricultural
produce (grapes). The biological assets are measured at fair
value less costs to sell at initial recognition and at the end of
each reporting period. Gain or loss on initial recognition and
from subsequent changes in fair value less costs to sell is
included in profit or loss for the period in which it arises.

The agricultural produce is initially measured at its fair
value less costs to sell at the time of harvest. Gain on initial
recognition at fair value less costs to sell is included in profit
or loss for the period in which it arises.

The fair value less costs to sell at the time of harvest of the
agricultural produce becomes its cost for the measurement
of inventories. Such inventories are subsequently stated
at the lower of cost and net realisable value. Net realisable
value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business less the estimated costs of completion and the
estimated cost necessary to make the sale.

Research and development expenditure
Expenditure on research activities is recognised as an
expense in the period in which it is incurred.

Expenditure incurred on projects to develop new products
is capitalised and deferred only when the Group can
demonstrate the technical feasibility of completing the
intangible asset so that it will be available for use or sale,
its intention to complete and its ability to use or sell the
asset, how the asset will generate future economic benefits,
the availability of resources to complete the project and
the ability to measure reliably the expenditure during the
development. Product development expenditure which does
not meet these criteria is expensed when incurred.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(o)

(p)

Inventories

Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable
value. Cost is determined using the weighted average basis.
The cost of finished goods and work in progress comprises
direct materials, direct labour and an appropriate proportion
of all production overhead expenditure, and where
appropriate, subcontracting charges. Net realisable value is
the estimated selling price in the ordinary course of business,
less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated
costs necessary to make the sale.

Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
statement of financial position when the Group becomes a
party to the contractual provisions of the instruments.

The Group derecognises a financial asset only when the
contractual rights to the cash flows from the asset expire, or
when it transfers the financial asset and substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership of the asset to another entity.
If the Group neither transfers nor retains substantially all the
risks and rewards of ownership and continues to control
the transferred asset, the Group continues to recognise
the asset to the extent of its continuing involvement and
recognises an associated liability. If the Group retains
substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership of a
transferred financial asset, the Group continues to recognise
the financial asset and also recognises a collateralised
borrowing for the proceeds received.

On derecognition of a financial asset in its entirety, the
difference between the asset’s carrying amount and the
sum of the consideration received and receivable and
the cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised in
other comprehensive income and accumulated in equity is
recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(p)

(a)

Recognition and derecognition of financial instruments
(Continued)

On derecognition of a financial asset other than in its entirety,
the Group allocates the previous carrying amount of the
financial asset between the part it continues to recognise,
and the part it no longer recognises on the basis of the
relative fair values of those parts on the date of the transfer.
The difference between the carrying amount allocated to
the part that is no longer recognised and the sum of the
consideration received for the part no longer recognised
and any cumulative gain or loss allocated to it that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is recognised
in profit or loss. A cumulative gain or loss that had been
recognised in other comprehensive income is allocated
between the part that continues to be recognised and the
part that is no longer recognised on the basis of the relative
fair values of those parts.

The Group derecognises financial liabilities when, and only
when, the Group’s obligations are discharged, cancelled or
they expire. The difference between the carrying amount of
the financial liability derecognised and the consideration paid
and payable is recognised in profit or loss.

Other investments in equity securities

The Group’s and the Company’s policies for investments
in equity securities, other than investments in subsidiaries,
associates and joint ventures, are as follows:

Investments in equity securities are initially stated at fair
value, which is their transaction price unless it is determined
that the fair value at initial recognition differs from the
transaction price and that fair value is evidenced by a quoted
price in an active market for an identical asset or liability or
based on a valuation technique that uses only data from
observable markets. Cost includes attributable transaction
costs, except where indicated otherwise below. These
investments are subsequently accounted for as follows,
depending on their classification:
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 &&= — =

2.

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited

(a)

(r)

—E+—A=+—HLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

Other investments in equity securities (Continued)
Investments in securities held for trading are classified
as current assets. Any attributable transaction costs are
recognised in profit or loss as incurred. At the end of each
reporting period the fair value is remeasured, with any
resultant gain or loss being recognised in profit or loss. The
net gain or loss recognised in profit or loss does not include
any dividends or interest earned on these investments.

Investments in securities which do not fall into any of
the above categories are classified asavailable-for-sale
securities. At the end of each reporting period the fair value is
remeasured, with any resultant gain or loss being recognised
in other comprehensive income and accumulated separately
in equity in the investment valuation reserve. As an exception
to this, investments in equity securities that do not have a
quoted price in an active market for an identical instrument
and whose fair value cannot otherwise be reliably measured
are recognised in the statement of financial position at cost
less impairment losses (see note 2(aa)). Dividend income
from equity securities is recognised in profit or loss. Foreign
exchange gains and losses resulting from changes in the
amortised cost of debt securities are also recognised in profit
or loss.

When the investments are derecognised or impaired (see
note 2(aa)), the cumulative gain or loss recognised in equity
is reclassified to profit or loss. Investments are recognised/
derecognised on the date the Group commits to purchase/
sell the investments or they expire.

Trade and other receivables

Trade and other receivables are initially recognised at fair
value and thereafter stated at amortised cost using the
effective interest method, less allowance for impairment of
doubtful debts (see note 2(aa)), except where the receivables
are interest-free loans made to related parties without any
fixed repayment terms or the effect of discounting would be
immaterial. In such cases, the receivables are stated at cost
less allowance for impairment of doubtful debts.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(s)

(t)

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and
on hand, demand deposits with banks and other financial
institutions, and short-term, highly liquid investments that
are readily convertible into known amounts of cash and
which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value,
having been within three months of maturity at acquisition.
Bank overdrafts that are repayable on demand and form
an integral part of the Group’s cash management are also
included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for
the purpose of the consolidated cash flow statement.

Financial liabilities and equity instruments

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified
according to the substance of the contractual arrangements
entered into and the definitions of a financial liability and an
equity instrument under HKFRSs. An equity instrument is any
contract that evidences a residual interest in the assets of
the Group after deducting all of its liabilities. The accounting
policies adopted for specific financial liabilities and equity
instruments are set out below.

Borrowings

Borrowings are recognised initially at fair value, net of
transaction costs incurred. Borrowings are subsequently
carried at amortised cost; any difference between the
proceeds (net of transaction costs) and the redemption
value is recognised in the profit or loss over the period of the
borrowings using the effective interest method.

Borrowings are classified as current liabilities unless the
Group has an unconditional right to defer settlement of the
liability for at least 12 months after the end of the reporting
period.

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are stated initially at their fair value
and subsequently measured at amortised cost using the
effective interest method unless the effect of discounting
would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Equity instruments

Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at
the proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

81

2.

FESHEE®)

(s)

(t)

RERRESEERE
RehBeFERBRRBRRITER
kBRE RIOTREGSRBE R
HIFSR - AR ATRERS R R E ME
HASHAEEEPRRIARNE
AR=ZERRIPZEHER M
RE - AREREERSARER
TEBR Mo Z2RITBEINRES
ReRERINERERREEFER
BZ—87D -

MBREERKRATA
HBaBERERARTATVREMEIL
BRARBZEERARRIREREY
BREENMBABEMRATAZ
EEDH - BRATLENDBHRAAEHE
REHGABRERZEETHA
FertEas 2 EMAK - AT AR
EMBABERRATARMZ G5
BUR e

BE

EENTRATFENRMELEZR
DRATER - BEERZEHKAN
SRR - MATJFRIR(FIBRRZRZRA)
HEREEZENEZERNEEHR
HERERAERERFZOERER -

PRMBARE  BRIEARE
B REEREZHRE

B REMENKEA
B REMENFRBNTZRZAFE
R HRANMBERN X AR
B E  RBEFESTE
R AIEImAATIRR -

RETHR

RAFEITZRATATIZE WA
SR (HIBRERBITRA) AR

EREAXERBRFHEROERAA

—T-mEER



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(u)

Revenue recognition

Revenue is measured at the fair value of the consideration
received or receivable. Provided it is probable that the
economic benefits will flow to the Group and the revenue
and costs, if applicable, can be measured reliably, revenue is
recognised in profit or loss as follows:

Revenues from the sales of embedded system products and
related products are recognised when the installation work is
completed, the customer has accepted the systems and the
products and the significant risks and rewards of ownership
have been transferred to the customers, provided that the
Group retains neither managerial involvement to the degree
usually associated with ownership, nor effective control over
the embedded systems and related products sold.

Revenues from rendering of travel and leisure services are
recognised when the services are rendered.

When the outcome of a construction contract can be
estimated reliably, revenue from a fixed price contract is
recognised using the percentage of completion method,
measured by reference to the percentage of contract
costs incurred to date to estimated total contract costs
for the contract; and revenue from a cost plus contract is
recognised by reference to the recoverable costs incurred
during the period plus an appropriate proportion of the total
fee, measured by reference to the proportion that costs
incurred to date bear to the estimated total costs of the
contract. When the outcome of a construction contract
cannot be estimated reliably, revenue is recognised only to
the extent of contract costs incurred that it is probable will be
recoverable.

Revenues from sales of wine and related products are
recognised on the transfer of significant risks and rewards
of ownership, which generally coincides with the time when
the goods are delivered and the title has passed to the
customers.

Management fee income is recognised when services are
rendered.

Interest income is recognised using the effective interest
method.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(u)

(v)

Revenue recognition (Continued)

Rental income receivable under operating leases is
recognised in profit or loss in equal instalments over
the periods covered by the lease term, except where an
alternative basis is more representative of the pattern of
benefits to be derived from the use of the leased asset.

Lease incentives granted are recognised in profit or loss
as an integral part of the aggregate net lease payments
receivable. Contingent rentals are recognised as income in
the accounting period in which they are earned.

Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised
when the shareholder’s right to receive payment is
established. Dividend income from listed investments is
recognised when the share price of the investment goes ex-
dividend.

Employee benefits

(i) Employee leave entitlements
Employee entitlements to annual leave and long service
leave are recognised when they accrue to employees.
A provision is made for the estimated liability for annual
leave and long service leave as a result of services
rendered by employees up to the end of the reporting
period. Employee entitlements to sick leave and
maternity leave are not recognised until the time of
leave.

(ii) Pension obligations

The Group contributes to defined contribution
retirement schemes which are available to all
employees. Contributions to the schemes by the
Group and employees are calculated as a percentage
of employees’ basic salaries. The retirement benefit
scheme cost charged to profit or loss represents
contributions payable by the Group to the funds.

(iii) Termination benefits
Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of
when the Group can no longer withdraw the offer of
those benefits and when it recognises restructuring
costs involving the payment of termination benefits.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(w)

(x)

(v)

Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement of
financial position initially when there is reasonable assurance
that they will be received and that the Group will comply with
the conditions attaching to them. Grants that compensate
the Group for expenses incurred are recognised as income
in profit or loss on a systematic basis in the same periods in
which the expenses are incurred. Grants that compensate
the Group for the cost of an asset are deducted from
the carrying amount of the asset and consequently are
effectively recognised in profit or loss over the useful life of
the asset by way of reduced depreciation expense.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the
acquisition, construction or production of an asset which
necessarily takes a substantial period of time to get ready for
its intended use or sale are capitalised as part of the cost of
that asset. Other borrowing costs are expensed in the period
in which they are incurred.

The capitalisation of borrowing costs as part of the cost
of a qualifying asset commences when expenditure for the
asset is being incurred, borrowing costs are being incurred
and activities that are necessary to prepare the asset for its
intended use or sale are in progress.

Capitalisation of borrowing costs is suspended or ceases
when substantially all the activities necessary to prepare the
qualifying asset for its intended use or sale are interrupted or
complete.

Taxation
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently
payable and deferred tax.

Current tax

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the
year. Taxable profit differs from ‘profit before tax’ as reported
in the consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income because of income or expense that
are taxable or deductible in other years and items that are
never taxable or deductible. The Group’s liability for current
tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(v)

Taxation (Continued)

Deferred tax

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences
between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities in the
consolidated financial statements and the corresponding tax
base used in the computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax
liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable temporary
differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised
for all deductible temporary difference to the extent that it is
probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised. Such
deferred tax assets and liabilities are not recognised if the
temporary difference arises from the initial recognition (other
than in a business combination) of assets and liabilities in
a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit. In addition, deferred tax liabilities are not
recognised if the temporary difference arises from the initial
recognition of goodwill.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences associated with investments in subsidiaries and
interests in joint ventures and associates, except where
the Group is able to control the reversal of the temporary
difference and it is probable that the temporary difference
will not reverse in the foreseeable future. Deferred tax assets
arising from deductible temporary differences associated
with such investments and interests are only recognised
to the extent that it is probable that there will be sufficient
taxable profits against which to utilise the benefits of the
temporary differences and they are expected to reverse in
the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the
end of each reporting period and reduced to the extent that
it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be
available to allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities are measured at the tax
rates that are expected to apply in the period in which the
liability is settled or the asset is realised, based on tax rates
(and tax laws) that have been enacted or substantively
enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets
reflects the tax consequences that would follow from the
manner in which the Group expects, at the end of the
reporting period, to recover or settle the carrying amount of
its assets and liabilities.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 &= —ZF—NF+ - =+—HI-FE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 2. XESTHBEER®E)

(y) Taxation (Continued) (y) BEE)
Current and deferred tax for the year REZHNHRIELERE
Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or loss, BVER MR e R IE Ty B EsR o tHEE
except when they relate to items that are recognised in other B A E th 2 ) W e o B S AR 2 P A
comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, RZIEBBBEERIN  FEHERLT
the current and deferred tax are also recognised in other BNHA R IRIER IR I 0 Rl @ N E b 2|
comprehensive income or directly in equity respectively. WeSsk B MER IR o (MY %
Where current tax or deferred tax arises from the initial B HEITY 2 5T R IR M = A BN AR
accounting for a business combination, the tax effect is HSGRERR IR - B ERIFT AR
included in the accounting for the business combination. Bz EstRES -
(z) Related parties (20 BEAX
(a) A person, or a close member of that person’s family, is (a) MHEBATNAL: EDEZ}\ijZE
related to the Group if that person: AT ZEFREREE B HE
(i)  has control or joint control over the Group; () s HEREERIAREE
(i) has significant influence over the Group; or (il HAEEFEBEAZE X
(iiiy  is a member of the key management personnel of (i) ABAEENAEESL
the Group or the Group’s parent. BEHNEEEEEKE -
(b)  An entity is related to the Group if any of the following (b) fWFFE T2 T?EﬂﬂﬂfF BN a2
conditions applies: EAZREE [E A i E
()  The entity and the Group are members of the () ZEREASEBR—
same group (which means that each parent, BRER T(ED%!
subsidiary and fellow subsidiary is related to the 7 WBARKRRRME
others). NEFItEEREE) o
(i)  One entity is an associate or joint venture of the (i) —HEBARS—EEHN
other entity (or an associate or joint venture of a Bt N RS E 2D (K
member of a group of which the other entity is a F—EEAKERNRZ
member). SEETKE A A 2B
ENAHEEDRE) °
(i)  Both entities are joint ventures of the same third (i) MEAEBHRR-—F=
party. FHEEREE -
(iv)  One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and (v, " HERBRE=7E%#%
the other entity is an associate of the third entity. E”\]/\ N R — E-Z
BAZE=- T ERENE
%AE °
(v)  The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for (v) ERAXSENHEARE
the benefit of employees of either the Group or an EEWEsEERES
entity related to the Group. A &5 3% 37 A BE B AR A 5T
gl -
Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited 86

Annual Report 2014



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & ZE ==

2.

—E+—A=+—HLFE

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(z) Related parties (Continued)

(0)

An entity is related to the Group if any of the following
conditions applies: (Continued)

(vij  The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a
person identified in (a).

(vi) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant

influence over the entity or is a member of the

key management personnel of the entity (or of a

parent of the entity).

Close members of the family of a person are those
family members who may be expected to influence, or
be influenced by, that person in their dealings with the
entity.

(@aa) Impairment of assets

(i)

Impairment of investments in equity securities and
other receivables

Investments in equity securities and other current
and non-current receivables that are stated at cost or
amortised cost or are classified as available-for-sale
securities are reviewed at the end of each reporting
period to determine whether there is objective evidence
of impairment. Objective evidence of impairment
includes observable data that comes to the attention
of the Group about one or more of the following loss
events:

= significant financial difficulty of the debtor;

— a breach of contract, such as a default or
delinguency in interest or principal payments;

- it becoming probable that the debtor will enter
bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

— significant changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have an
adverse effect on the debtor; and

= a significant or prolonged decline in the fair value

of an investment in an equity instrument below its
cost.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 2.

(aa) Impairment of assets (Continued)

FESTHE®E)

(aa) EERME(H)

RASSE % RE R H AR
ZRE ()

B AAREE - AT
R R R AR AR -

(i) Impairment of investments in equity securities and (i)
other receivables (Continued)
If any such evidence exists, any impairment loss is
determined and recognised as follows:

For investments in associates and joint ventures
accounted for under the equity method in the
consolidated financial statements (see note 2(f)),
the impairment loss is measured by comparing
the recoverable amount of the investment with its
carrying amount in accordance with note 2(aa)(ii).
The impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used to
determine the recoverable amount in accordance
with note 2(aa)(ii).

For trade and bills receivables, other current
receivables and other financial assets carried at
amortised cost, the impairment loss is measured
as the difference between the asset’s carrying
amount and the present value of estimated future
cash flows, discounted at the financial asset’s
original effective interest rate (i.e. the effective
interest rate computed at initial recognition of
these assets), where the effect of discounting is
material. This assessment is made collectively
where these financial assets share similar risk
characteristics, such as similar past due status,
and have not been individually assessed as
impaired.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(aa) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i) Impa

irment of investments in equity securities and

other receivables (Continued)

Future cash flows for financial assets which are
assessed for impairment collectively are based on
historical loss experience for assets with credit
risk characteristics similar to the collective group.

If in a subsequent period the amount of an
impairment loss decreases and the decrease
can be linked objectively to an event occurring
after the impairment loss was recognised, the
impairment loss is reversed through profit or loss.
A reversal of an impairment loss shall not result in
the asset’s carrying amount exceeding that which
would have been determined had no impairment
loss been recognised in prior years.

For available-for-sale securities, the cumulative
loss that has been recognised in the investment
revaluation reserve is reclassified to profit or
loss. The amount of the cumulative loss that
is recognised in profit or loss is the difference
between the acquisition cost (net of any principal
repayment and amortisation) and current fair
value, less any impairment loss on that asset
previously recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(aa) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(i)

Impairment of investments in equity securities and
other receivables (Continued)

Impairment losses recognised in profit or loss in
respect of available-for-sale equity securities are
not reversed through profit or loss. Any subsequent
increase in the fair value of such assets is recognised in
other comprehensive income.

Impairment losses are written off against the
corresponding assets directly, except for impairment
losses recognised in respect of trade receivables
included within trade and bills receivables and other
receivables, whose recovery is considered doubtful
but not remote. In this case, the impairment losses
for doubtful debts are recorded using an allowance
account. When the Group is satisfied that recovery
is remote, the amount considered irrecoverable is
written off against trade receivable directly and any
amounts held in the allowance account relating to
that debt are reversed. Subsequent recoveries of
amounts previously charged to the allowance account
are reversed against the allowance account. Other
changes in the allowance account and subsequent
recoveries of amounts previously written off directly are
recognised in profit or loss.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(aa) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of other assets

Internal and external sources of information are
reviewed at the end of each reporting period to identify
indications that the following assets may be impaired
or, except in the case of goodwill, an impairment loss
previously recognised no longer exists or may have
decreased:

- fixed assets;

— goodwill;

- other intangible assets;

- deposits paid; and

- investments in subsidiaries and associates in the
Company’s statement of financial position.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable
amount is estimated. In addition, for goodwill,
intangible assets that are not yet available for use and
intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives, the
recoverable amount is estimated annually whether or
not there is any indication of impairment.

— Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater
of its fair value less costs of disposal and value
in use. In assessing value in use, the estimated
future cash flows are discounted to their present
value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects
current market assessments of the time value
of money and the risks specific to the asset.
Where an asset does not generate cash inflows
largely independent of those from other assets,
the recoverable amount is determined for the
smallest group of assets that generates cash
inflows independently (i.e. a cash-generating
unit).
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(aa) Impairment of assets (Continued)

(ii)

Impairment of other assets

Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss
if the carrying amount of an asset, or the cash-
generating unit to which it belongs, exceeds
its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units
are allocated first to reduce the carrying amount
of any goodwill allocated to the cash-generating
unit (or group of units) and then, to reduce the
carrying amount of the other assets in the unit
(or group of units) on a pro rata basis, except
that the carrying value of an asset will not be
reduced below its individual fair value less costs
of disposal (if measurable) or value in use (if
determinable).

Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an
impairment loss is reversed if there has been
a favourable change in the estimates used
to determine the recoverable amount. An
impairment loss in respect of goodwill is not
reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to
the asset’s carrying amount that would have
been determined had no impairment loss
been recognised in prior years. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in
the year in which the reversals are recognised.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

2. SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)
(ab) Financial guarantees issued, provisions and contingent
liabilities

(i)

Financial guarantees issued

Financial guarantees are contracts that require the
issuer (i.e. the guarantor) to make specified payments
to reimburse the beneficiary of the guarantee (the
“holder”) for a loss the holder incurs because a
specified debtor fails to make payment when due in
accordance with the terms of a debt instrument.

Where the Group issues a financial guarantee, the fair
value of the guarantee is initially recognised as deferred
income within trade and other payables. The fair value
of financial guarantees issued at the time of issuance
is determined by reference to fees charged in an arm’s
length transaction for similar services, when such
information is obtainable, or is otherwise estimated by
reference to interest rate differentials, by comparing the
actual rates charged by lenders when the guarantee
is made available with the estimated rates that lenders
would have charged, had the guarantees not been
available, where reliable estimates of such information
can be made.

Where consideration is received or receivable for
the issuance of the guarantee, the consideration is
recognised in accordance with the Group’s policies
applicable to that category of asset. Where no such
consideration is received or receivable, an immediate
expense is recognised in profit or loss on initial
recognition of any deferred income.

The amount of the guarantee initially recognised as
deferred income is amortised in profit or loss over
the term of the guarantee as income from financial
guarantees issued. In addition, provisions are
recognised in accordance with note 2(ab)(ii) if and when
(i) it becomes probable that the holder of the guarantee
will call upon the Group under the guarantee, and (i)
the amount of that claim on the Group is expected to
exceed the amount currently carried in trade and other
payables in respect of that guarantee i.e. the amount
initially recognised, less accumulated amortisation.
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(ii) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised for other liabilities of
uncertain timing or amount when the Group or the
Company has a legal or constructive obligation arising
as a result of a past event, it is probable that an outflow
of economic benefits will be required to settle the
obligation and a reliable estimate can be made. Where
the time value of money is material, provisions are
stated at the present value of the expenditure expected
to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic
benefits will be required, or the amount cannot be
estimated reliably, the obligation is disclosed as a
contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations,
whose existence will only be confirmed by the
occurrence or non-occurrence of one or more future
events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless
the probability of outflow of economic benefits is
remote.

(ac) Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment
item reported in the financial statements, are identified from
the financial information provided regularly to the Group’s
chief operating decision-maker for the purposes of allocating
resources to, and assessing the performance of, the Group’s
various lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated
for financial reporting purposes unless the segments
have similar economic characteristics and are similar in
respect of the nature of products and services, the nature
of production processes, the type or class of customers,
the methods used to distribute the products or provide
the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment.
Operating segments which are not individually material may
be aggregated if they share a majority of these criteria.
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2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(ad) Non-current assets held for sale

A non-current asset (or disposal group) is classified as held
for sale if it is highly probable that its carrying amount will
be recovered through a sale transaction rather than through
continuing use and the asset (or disposal group) is available
for sale in its present condition. A disposal group is a group
of assets to be disposed of together as a group in a single
transaction, and liabilities directly associated with those
assets that will be transferred in the transaction.

When the Group is committed to a sale plan involving loss
of control of a subsidiary, all the assets and liabilities of that
subsidiary are classified as held for sale when the above
criteria for classification as held for sale are met, regardless
of whether the Group will retain a non-controlling interest in
the subsidiary after the sale.

Immediately before classification as held for sale, the
measurement of the non-current assets (and all individual
assets and liabilities in a disposal group) is brought up-
to-date in accordance with the accounting policies before
the classification. Then, on initial classification as held for
sale and until disposal, the non-current assets (except for
certain assets as explained below), or disposal groups,
are recognised at the lower of their carrying amount and
fair value less costs to sell. The principal exceptions to this
measurement policy so far as the financial statements of
the Group and the Company are concerned are deferred
tax assets, assets arising from employee benefits, financial
assets (other than investments in subsidiaries, associates
and joint ventures) and investment properties. These assets,
even if held for sale, would continue to be measured in
accordance with the policies set out elsewhere in note 2.

Impairment losses on initial classification as held for sale,
and on subsequent remeasurement while held for sale, are
recognised in profit or loss. As long as a non-current asset is
classified as held for sale, or is included in a disposal group
that is classified as held for sale, the non-current asset is not
depreciated or amortised.

95

2.

FESHERE®)
(ad) BiEHEZFRBEE

W—BERBEE(RLERE) 2
FREEGAREEBHERS(MIEE
BEEER)KRE - ARZEE(K
HESB)AAERATHE - AN
BEFELE HEEEA—EBR
BE—XRGF-—HHUEZEE UK
HEERXZPERCEEE XA
ZafE-

EAKREHANTEIREENER
Azt eSS ZMEL
RZBEERABEENER L
FIEHMEZ D BRER D ERRE
HE MARAEEEENHER
TRE AT 2 ) 2 FF IR A 2

BEOBEARELERN FERDEE
(FHEEBZMEBLEERE
&) @R BATRIE ST R EH G
B-BER RUTOBRBELE
REEHER  SERBEE(TXE
Mz ETEERMNIHLEREER
FEERAFEREEKRAZEE
EHER - WAKBRARR 28
BEME  BARBUFERERZ
ETBHIMERABELERBEE - &
BRMMELECEE  WHEER
MEBLAR BMEARARaEREZ
BRERIN RIEME - ZFEER
EAFERE - DeREZMFE2HE
&R D P8 2 BRRGTE e

RO D BRFBIELE RERER
EHEMEENE 2 REBER
BafER  c AZERDEEDNORE
BEELEXMADERFIELE
ZHEEE  FERBDEEHTTH
B -

EREAXERBRFHEROERAA

—T-mEER



NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

2.

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued)

(ae) Construction contracts

Construction contracts are contracts specifically negotiated
with a customer for the construction of an asset or a group
of assets, where the customer is able to specify the major
structural elements of the design. The accounting policy for
contract revenue is set out in note 2(u). When the outcome
of a construction contract can be estimated reliably,
contract costs are recognised as an expense by reference
to the stage of completion of the contract at the end of the
reporting period. When it is probable that total contract
costs will exceed total contract revenue, the expected loss is
recognised as an expense immediately. When the outcome
of a construction contract cannot be estimated reliably,
contract costs are recognised as an expense in the period in
which they are incurred.

Construction contracts in progress at the end of the
reporting period are recorded at the net amount of costs
incurred plus recognised profit less recognised losses and
progress billings, and are presented in the statement of
financial position as the “Gross amount due from customers
for construction works” (as an asset) or the “Gross amount
due to customers for construction work” (as a liability), as
applicable. Progress billings not yet paid by the customer
are included under “Trade and bills receivables”. Amounts
received before the related work is performed are presented
as “Advances from customers” under “Trade and other
payables”.
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3. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND KEY
SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

(@)

(b)

Critical accounting judgements in applying the Group’s
accounting policies

In determining the carrying amounts of certain assets and
liabilities, the Group makes assumptions for the effects of
uncertain future events on those assets and liabilities at
the end of each reporting period, These estimates involve
assumptions about such items as cash flows and discount
rates used, The Group’s estimates and assumptions
are based on historical experience and expectations of
future events and are reviewed periodically, In addition to
assumptions and estimations of future events, judgements
are also made during the process of applying the Group’s
accounting policies.

(i) Interest in the joint ventures
The Group holds 50% of the voting rights of its joint
arrangements. The directors have determined that
the Group has joint control over these arrangements
as under the contractual agreements, it appears that
unanimous consent is required from all parties to the
agreements for all relevant activities.

Key sources of estimation uncertainty

In the process of applying the Group’s accounting policies
which are described in note 2, management has made
certain key assumptions concerning the future, and other
key sources of estimation uncertainty at the end of the
reporting period, that may have a significant risk of causing
a material adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and
liabilities within the next financial year, as discussed below.

(i) Fixed assets and depreciation

The Group determines the estimated useful lives,
residual values and related depreciation charges for
the Group’s fixed assets. This estimate is based on
the historical experience of the actual useful lives
and residual values of fixed assets of similar nature
and functions. The Group will revise the depreciation
charge where useful lives and residual values are
different to those previously estimated, or it will write-
off or write-down technically obsolete or non-strategic
assets that have been abandoned or sold.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

3. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

(b)
(ii)

(iii)

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited

Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

Income taxes

The Group is subject to income taxes in several
jurisdictions. Significant estimates are required in
determining the provision for income taxes. There
are many transactions and calculations for which
the ultimate tax determination is uncertain during
the ordinary course of business. Where the final tax
outcome of these matters is different from the amounts
that were initially recorded, such differences will impact
the income tax and deferred tax provisions in the
period in which such determination is made.

In 2011, a subsidiary of the Company received an
assessment demanding final tax for the year of
assessment 2004/2005 from the Hong Kong Inland
Revenue Department (“the IRD”) relating to a claim for
gain on disposal of long term investment recognised
during the year ended 31 December 2004. The case is
now forwarded to the Appeals Section of the IRD, the
outcome of the tax claim cannot be readily ascertained.
In cases where the taxes charged by the IRD are
different from the estimated amounts, a material tax
charge may arise.

Impairment of goodwill

Determining whether goodwill is impaired requires an
estimation of the value in use of the cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated. The value
in use calculation requires the Group to estimate the
future cash flows expected to arise from the cash-
generating unit and a suitable discount rate in order
to calculate the present value. The carrying amount
of goodwill at the end of the reporting period was
RMB20,251,000 (2013: RMB20,242,000). Details of
the goodwill are provided in note 15 to the financial
statements.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

3. CRITICAL ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENT AND
KEY SOURCES OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY
(Continued)

(b) Key sources of estimation uncertainty (Continued)

(iv)

(v)

Fair values of available-for-sale financial assets
The Group appointed an independent professional
valuer to assess the fair values of certain available-
for-sale financial assets. In determining the fair values,
the valuer has utilised methods of valuations which
involve certain estimates. The directors have exercised
their judgement and are satisfied that the methods
of valuations are reflective of the current market
conditions.

Valuation of biological assets

The Group’s biological assets are valued at fair value
less costs to sell. In determining the fair value less
costs to sell of the biological assets, the directors and
the vineyard expert have applied the income approach
which requires a number of key assumptions and
estimates to be made such as discount rate, harvest
profile, costs incurred, cultivation area, and expected
yield of the biological assets. Any change in the
estimates may affect the fair value of biological assets
significantly. The directors and the vineyard expert
have exercised their judgement and are satisfied that
the valuation is reflective of their fair value.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & —Z—F+—-A=+—HItFE

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 4. BiXERBEEREMIAE2AF

VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS =]

The Group’s and the Company’s major financial instruments AREBHEARNAZTESHTEBAIENAT
include the followings: £ -

Categories of financial instruments @I EER

The Group The Company
LN
2014 2013 2014 2013

~E-mE ZF=F SE-mE ZF=F
RMB’000 RMB'000 RMB’000 RMB'000
ARBTR  ARETT  ARMTR  ARETR

Financial assets BMEEE
Trade and bills receivables e E 5 BER R ER 283,047 168,682 - -
Other receivables H el g 9,276 76,796 541 296
Amounts due from subsidiaries FEU BB A B FA - - 116,607 119,037
Amount due from an associate )?EHAZ ElEESEN T,AIE' 33,498 33,750 98 168
Time deposits with original maturity of SERIEEBE

more than three months when acquired :1IH 2 TEEATE R 1,078 1,069 1,078 1,069
Cash and cash equivalents BERBESEED 365,688 285,086 18,996 14,180
Loans and receivables B E N E 692,587 565,383 137,320 134,750
Available-for-sale financial assets At E R EE 122,070 167,841 95,823 70,407
Financial liabilities cREE
Trade and other payables 25 REM RN FR 209,277 156,578 136,414 27,322
Bank loans RITEK 207,770 166,549 - -
Other loans HiE® - 17,960 - -
Finance lease payables EARERE 59 159 - -

Financial liabilities at amortised cost IABESHAX A GTHE 2
SEAE 417,106 341,246 136,414 27,302
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —Z—PF+—-A=+—HItFE

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

The Group’s activities expose it to a variety of financial risks:

foreign currency risk, price risk, credit risk, liquidity risk

and interest rate risk. The Group’s overall risk management

programme focuses on the unpredictability of financial markets

and seeks to minimise potential adverse effects on the Group’s

financial performance.

(@)

Foreign currency risk

The Group’s exposure to foreign currency risk arised from
cash and cash equivalents denominated in foreign currency,
mainly Hong Kong dollars (“HK$”) and United States dollars
(“USD”). The Group currently does not have a foreign
currency hedging policy in respect of foreign currency
assets. The Group will monitor its foreign currency exposure
closely and will consider hedging significant foreign currency
exposure should the need arise.

The following table details the Group’s and the Company’s
exposure at the end of the reporting period to currency risk
arising from recognised assets or liabilities denominated in
a currency other than the functional currency of the entity
to which they are related. For presentation purposes, the
amounts of the exposure are shown in Renminbi, translated
using the spot rate at the year end date.
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 4. HBX¥EREEREMIAZ2AY

VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) H(®)
(@) Foreign currency risk (Continued) (@) MERPR(E)
The Group REH

Exposure to foreign currencies
(expressed in Renminbi)
SR (UARMSSIR)
2014 2013
“E-E —T—=F

United States Hong Kong  United States Hong Kong
Dollars Dollars Dollars Dollars

EYH BT e BT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
ARBT T ARBT T ARETT ARBTT

Other receivables HibfElzoa 160 146 65 159
Time deposit with original maturity of THER RNKEE

more than three months when acquired ~ REIEAR BB =1EA - 1,078 - 1,069
Cash and cash equivalents BeRBEEEEY 870 5,903 955 7,265
Accruals and other payables Rt IE K

HhERF0R - (1,099) - (1,005)

Net exposure arising from REERREEK

recognised assets and liabilities BEZEBRFE 1,030, 6,028 1,020 7,398

The Company A E]

Exposure to foreign currencies
(expressed in Renminbi)
e (AARMIR)
2014 2013
—E-MF —E-=

United States Hong Kong  United States Hong Kong
Dollars Dollars Dollars Dollars

EY BT e BT
RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’000
AR®TR AR®T R ARETTT ARETTL

Amount due from/(to) subsidiaries e/ (FE() BB
NGE e (226,962) 366,054 (226,142) 369,518
Other receivables H WA 160 146 65 159
Time deposit with original maturity of TFHITFD - PR R
more than three months when acquired ~ Z|# BB =187 - 1,078 - 1,069
Cash and cash equivalents BeRREEEY 486 5,893 485 7,265
Accruals and other payables JEETFUR R E
JE5R - (1,099) = (1,095)
Net exposure arising from REEBREER
recognised assets and liabilities BECERFE (226,316) 372,072 (225,692) 376,916
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 = —Z—PF+—-A=+—HItFE

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 4. BXEREEREMIAZ22AY

VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) =1
(a) Foreign currency risk (Continued) (a) IEERER(E)
At 31 December 2014, if RMB had weakened 3 per cent R-_ZE—WNFE+—_A=+—H - 4
against HK$ with all other variables held constant, the /\E%R%EE{ETF 3% M T A
Group’s profit after tax for the year and retained profits as BEMEREFIAE R —MF
at 31 December 2014 would have been RMB8,369,000 +-—A=+—"H AEBERFRZ
(2013: RMB8,478,000) higher, and the Company’s loss %%ﬁf&,ﬁ%lj&{%%mﬁjﬂ%i MARE
after tax for the year would have been RMB8,369,000 #8,369,000 It (=T — =4 : A
(2013: RMB8,478,000) lower and retained profits as at R #8,478,000 7T ) @ A A &) R
31 December 2014 would have been RMB8,369,000 (2013: FAZBHREEBRERD ARE
RMB8,478,000) higher, arising mainly as a result of the 8,369, 00073(_; —=F: AR
foreign exchange gain on amount due from a subsidiary 8,478,00070) * R=ZE—WMF+=
and cash and cash equivalents. If RMB had strengthened A=f—8 Z%mxmﬂﬁ‘l #5385 10 A
3 per cent against HK$ with all other variables held K#8,369,000/T (=& —=4% : A
constant, the Group’s profit after tax and retained profits R #8,478,0007T) ' EEHMKEUW
as at 31 December 2014 would have been RMB8,369,000 —XHBEATNZENRES KBS
(2013: RMB8,478,000) lower, and the Company’s loss after EBYZIEN WMERPTE - AR
tax for the year would have been RMB8,369,000 (2013: HATER EAI%mMAAA £M4EH
RMBS8,478,000) higher and retained profits for the year as ZHRF[FAE  AEER T —NF
at 31 December 2014 would have been RMB8,369,000 +Z B =+—H BB RN R
(2013: RMBS8,478,000) lower, arising mainly as a result of B @ ) # m  A R % 8,369,000 7T
the foreign exchange loss—amount due from a subsidiary and (ZZE—=% : AR #%¥8,478,000
cash and cash equivalents. TC) c MARBRFERNZEREIEZE
1B A R¥%8,369,000T (= F
— =% : AR¥8,478,0007T) ' B
—E-NUFE+-_A=+—HZRHE
w A Al &R A A KR 58,369,000 7T
(ZZF—=% : AEK#¥8,478,000
L) EEHRER KRB QTR
HARBE e RRSZEEBY 2T -
At 31 December 2014, if RMB had weakened 3 per cent R-ZZE—NE+_A=+—8 -
against USD with all other variables held constant, the ARBHETEBTHEI%MmMAE
Group’s profit after tax for the year and retained profits as EMEEZEFTE  RNZZE—OF
at 31 December 2014 would have been RMB5,090,000 +—A=+—8 ' ' AEERFRZ
(2013: RMB5,067,000) lower and the Company’s loss s B 128 555 | Rz AR B8 55 | 45 55k A A B
after tax for the year would have been RMB5,096,000 ¥ 5,090,000 (=T —=4F : A
(2013: RMB5,077,000) higher and retained profits as at R #5,067,0007T ) * i A2 AR
31 December 2014 would have been RMB5,096,000 (2013: FERNzBEHREBEBRBENARE
RMB5,077,000) lower, arising mainly as a result of the 5,096,000c (=& —=F : AR¥
net foreign exchange loss on amount due to a subsidiary 5,077,0007T) - R—TE—MF+ =
denominated in USD. If RMB had strengthened 3 per cent A=+—HZRB&EH AR A
against USD with all other variables held constant, the R#5,096,000c( ==& — =4 : A
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

B S HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(@)

(b)

Foreign currency risk (Continued)

Results of the analysis as presented in the above table
represent an aggregation of the instantaneous effects
on each of the Group entities’ profit after tax and equity
measured in the respective functional currencies, translated
into RMB at the exchange rate ruling at the end of the
reporting period for presentation purposes.

The sensitivity analysis has been determined assuming that
the change in foreign exchange rates had been applied to
re-measure those financial instruments held by the Group
which expose the Group to foreign currency risk at the end of
the reporting period. The analysis is performed on the same
basis for 2013.

Price risk

The Group’s listed equity securities included in available-for-
sale financial assets are measured at fair value at the end of
each reporting period. Therefore, the Group is exposed to
equity price risk. The Group has not mitigated its price risk
arising from the listed equity securities.

At 31 December 2014, if the share price of the equity
securities listed in Hong Kong included in the available-
for-sale financial assets had increased by 10% with all
other variables held constant, the consolidated investment
revaluation reserve would have been RMB2,625,000 (2013:
RMB9,743,000) higher. If the share price of the equity
securities listed in Hong Kong had decreased by 10% with all
other variables held constant, the consolidated investment
revaluation reserve would have been RMB2,625,000 (2013:
RMB9,743,000) lower, with no impairment will be recognised
in consolidated statement of profit or loss and other
comprehensive income.

All of the Group’s and the Company’s unquoted investments
are held for long term strategic purposes. Their performance
is assessed at least bi-annually against performance of
similar listed entities, based on the limited information
available to the Group and the Company, together with
an assessment of their relevance to the Group’s and the
Company’s long term strategic plans.
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
B RS HR 2R Y

For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

(b)

()

Price risk (Continued)

At 31 December 2014, it is estimated that an increase/
(decrease) of 10% (2013: 10%) in the price/net book
value ratios of comparable listed companies with all other
variables held constant, would have increased/decreased
the Group’s and the Company’s profit after tax (and retained
profits) by RMB Nil (2013: Nil) and investment revaluation
reserve of consolidated equity by RMB9,582,000 (2013:
RMB7,158,000).

The sensitivity analysis indicates the instantaneous change
in the Group’s profit after tax (and retained profits) and
other components of consolidated equity that would arise
assuming that the changes in the price/net book values
ratios and share price had occurred at the end of the
reporting period and had been applied to re-measure those
financial instruments held by the Group which expose the
Group to equity price risk at the end of the reporting period.
It is also assumed that the fair values of the Group’s equity
investments would change in accordance with the historical
correlation with the relevant share price, that none of the
Group’s available-for-sale investments would be considered
impaired as a result of the decrease in the relevant share
price, and that all other variables remain constant. The
analysis is performed on the same basis for 2013.

Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default
on its contractual obligations resulting in financial loss to the
Group. The Group has adopted a policy of only dealing with
creditworthy counterparties as a means of mitigating the risk
of financial loss from defaults.

The carrying amount of the time deposits, cash and cash
equivalents, trade and other receivable and amount due
from associates included in the consolidated statement of
financial position represents the Group’s maximum exposure
to credit risk in relation to the Group’s financial assets.

The credit risk on time deposits and cash and cash
equivalents is limited because the counterparties are
financial institutions with high credit-rating assigned by
international credit rating agencies.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 HE2 —Z—MNE+-F=+—HILFE

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

()

Credit risk (Continued)

The Group’s credit risk is primarily attributable to trade
receivables. In order to minimize risk, the management has
a credit policy in place and the exposures to these credit
risks are monitored on an ongoing basis. Credit evaluations
of its customers’ financial position and condition are
performed on each and every major customer periodically.
These evaluations focus on the customer’s past history of
making payments when due and current ability to pay, and
take into account information specific to the customer as
well as pertaining to the economic environment in which the
customer operates. Trade receivables are usually due within
3 to 6 months from the date of billing. Normally, the Group
does not obtain collateral from its customers. It has policies
in place to ensure that sales are made to customers with an
appropriate credit history.

The Group’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by
the individual characteristics of each customer. At the end of
the reporting period, 5% (2013: 8%) and 17% (2013: 26%) of
the total trade receivables was due from the Group’s largest
customer and the five largest customers respectively within
manufacture and sale of electronic fire equipment segment.

The Group also has credit risk attributable to loans and
other receivables. The management of the Group monitors
the credit risk on an ongoing basis. Credit evaluations
of the counterparties’ financial position and condition
are performed periodically. These evaluations focus on
the counterparties’ current ability to pay. Based on the
evaluations, management believes that no impairment
allowance is necessary in respect of the loans receivable
balances as there has not been a significant change in
credit quality and the balances are still considered fully
recoverable.
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For the year ended 31 December 2014 & E —ZE—NF+_-_HA=+—HIFE

4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued)

()

(d)

Credit risk (Continued)
The Group’s credit risk is also attributable to amounts due
from associate. The Group reviews the recoverable amounts
of individual debts at the end of each reporting period
to ensure that adequate impairment losses are made for
irrecoverable amounts.

In respect of amounts due from an associate, the Group
has concentration of credit risk as 99% (2013: 99%) of the
amounts due from associates are owed from one associate
within the Tourism development segment.

In respect of amounts due from subsidiaries, the Company
has concentration of credit risk as 96% (2013: 97%) of the
amounts due from subsidiaries are owed from one subsidiary
engaged in investment holding. The Company reviews
the recoverable amounts of individual debts at the end of
each reporting period to ensure that adequate impairment
losses are made for irrecoverable amounts. With respect to
credit risk arising from amounts due from subsidiaries, the
Company’s exposure to credit risk arising from default of the
counterparties is limited as the Company does not expect
to incur a significant loss for uncollected amounts due from
subsidiaries.

Except for the financial guarantees given by the Company
as set out in note 35, the Group or the Company does not
provide any other guarantees which would expose the Group
or the Company to credit risk. The maximum exposure to
credit risk in respect of these financial guarantees at the end
of the reporting period is disclosed in note 35.

Further quantitative disclosures in respect of the Group’s
exposure to credit risk arising from trade and bills receivables
are set out in note 22.

Liquidity risk

The Group’s policy is to regularly monitor current and
expected liquidity requirements to ensure that it maintains
sufficient reserves of cash to meet its liquidity requirements
in the short and longer term.

The following tables set out the remaining contractual
maturities at the end of the reporting period of the Group’s
and the Company’s non-derivative financial liabilities based
on contractual undiscounted cash flows (including interest
payments computed using contractual rates or, if floating,
based on rates current at the end of the reporting period)
and the earliest date the Group and the Company can be
required to pay.
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4. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 4. B¥ERBREEREMIAEZAYF
VALUES OF FINANCIAL INSTRUMENTS (Continued) BH(®)
(d) Liquidity risk (Continued) (dy REELE(E)
Specifically, for bank loans which contain a repayment on BT IR ERERER
demand clause which can be exercised at the bank’s sole (BRITE2EMIBRE ) ZRITE
discretion, the analysis shows the cash outflow based on R oM EREEA LW

Beijing Beida Jade Bird Universal Sci-Tech Company Limited

the earliest period in which the entity can be required to pay,

i.e. if the lenders were to invoke their unconditional rights to

call the loans with immediate effect. The maturity analysis for

other bank borrowings is prepared based on the scheduled

repayment dates.

The Group
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Contractual undiscounted cashflows
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2 years
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Carrying
amount

REE
RMB’000

ARBT